
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION 

City of Moberly 

June 05, 2023 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 

1. A Request From The Prevail Gym To Hold A 5K Run And Street Closure On September 10, 2023. 

2. A Discussion Regarding The Purchase Of Sewer Cleaning And Inspection For Public Utilities From 

Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf 

Of The City. 

3. A Discussion Regarding Accepting A Permanent Water and Sewer Line Easement For The East 

Outer Road Water & Sewer Project. 

4. A Discussion Regarding Approving The Purchase And Installation Of Utility Billing Office 

Flooring And Authorizing The City Manager To Approve The Proposal On Behalf Of The City. 

5. Consideration For Two (2) Appointments to the Airport Advisory Board. 

6. Consideration For Three (3) Appointments to the Planning And Zoning Commission. 

7. Review of a Draft Task Order #19 From B&W/Barr for Wabash Heights ARPA Grant Project. 

8. An Application For A Conditional Use Permit Submitted By Devin Snodgrass On Behalf Of The 

Mike And Melissa Anderson For A Proposed Pet Care Facility Located At 1120 South Morley 

Street. 

9. A Discussion Regarding Accepting The Bid And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The 

Agreement For Moberly Regional Detention Basin Construction Project For Public Utilities. 

10. Review of Moberly Correctional Center Supervised Work Release Agreement. 

11. Discussion of Existing Mobile Home Park. 

12. A Resolution Approving A Governmental Consulting Services Agreement Between The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri And Zamkus And Associates, LLC And Authorizing The City Manager To 

Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City. 

13. A Resolution Approving Grant Funding To Area Civic And Charitable Organizations And 

Authorizing The City Manager To Execute Annual Service Agreements With Area Civic And 

Charitable Organizations. 

14. An Ordinance Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, To Establish  A Procedure To Disclose Potential 

Conflicts Of Interest And Substantial Interests For Certain Municipal Officials.   

15. A Change Order #3 from L&J Development for the Amphitheater in Rothwell Park. 

16. Appointment to the Tourism Advisory Commission 

1



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: June 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Request From The Prevail Gym To Hold A 5K Run And Street Closure On 

September 10, 2023. 

 

 

Summary: Prevail Gym requesting permission to hold a 5K run on September 9, 2023.  

Race to begin at 100 W Lee.  Runners will run north on Sturgeon to Wightman, 

then use the sidewalk to the pedestrian bridge and continue north to Reed St. 

Turn west on Reed Street, to Johnson, cross over to Adams and continue to 

Hagood St and continue west on Reed Street to Brinkerhoff.  Turn north on 

Brinkerhoff to Coates St, east on Coates St to Sturgeon, south on Sturgeon to 

Depot Park, cross Rollins on pedestrian bridge, and continue on the sidewalk 

back to Wightman and continue south on Sturgeon to Lee, west on Lee to South 

Williams, using the bike lane travel south to McKinsey, east on McKinsey to 

Sturgeon, north on Sturgeon and end at 100 W Lee.  Contact person is Shannon 

Sehnert 573-881-0029.  Start time is 7:00 a.m., with the race expected to end 

8:15a.m. Anticipate approximately 50 participants and will have volunteers to 

help.   Request closure of Sturgeon Street from McKinsey to Wightman from 

6:30 a.m. to 8:30 a.m.  

  

Recommended Action   

   

Approve the request. 

 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



3

WS #1.



4

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: June 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Discussion Regarding The Purchase Of Sewer Cleaning And Inspection For 

Public Utilities From Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. And Authorizing The City 

Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City. 

  

Summary: Moberly’s sewer collection system contains a segment of 42” main located in 

the eastern portion of Moberly, conveys flows and serves locations from 

SWIFT Foods, the Hwy 24 segment east of North Morley and properties south 

of this to Union street. This line hasn’t been cleaned since installation as 

utilities lacks the specialized equipment to clean piping of 36” and larger. Ace 

Pipe Inc. has been engaged to perform a cleaning and inspection of this line, 

with plans to contract for periodic cleaning and/or inspection in the future to 

allow for management of this piping section. The total for this work is 

$110,850. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to present a resolution for approval at the next council meeting. 

  

Fund Name: Sewer Line Maintenance 

  

Account Number: 301.112.5314 

  

Available Budget $: Balance from Operating Reserve 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence        Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     

5

WS #2.



        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 

 

  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    

    Staff Report     x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   

      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 

     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Adrian     

ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 

 

  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    

    Staff Report     x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   

      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 

     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Adrian     

6

WS #2.



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

CONTRACT PROPOSAL 
 
Date:  _3/16/23__ 
 

Customer: City Of Moberly  
Attn: Steve Wilson  

Address: 101 W Reed St  
  Moberly MO 65270 

Email: swilson@cityofmoberly.com 
Phone: 660-269-7673 

             
Proposal #: __23-373__  

 
1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
 

City of Moberly, MO – Union St. and Tayler St – Sanitary Pipe Cleaning   
 
2. SCOPE OF WORK:   
 

Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. (“APC”) will provide the labor, equipment, material, and supplies for work performed on the Project 
in accordance with this Proposal (the “Work”), and will include the following:   

 
APC will provide Two Operators, One Jumbo Jetter Truck, One Jetter/Combo Unit and One Additional Laborer to clean 
a 42-inch Sanitary Pipe for the above-mentioned project.   

 
3. PRICING AND PAYMENT:   
 

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

Mobilization 1 HRS   $   2,250.00   $         2,250.00  
Operator & Jumbo Jetter 190 HRS   $       200.00   $       38,000.00  
Operator & Jetter/Combo Unit 190 HRS   $       200.00   $       38,000.00  
Additional Laborer 190 HRS   $       110.00   $       20,900.00  
Equipment Fuel  190 HRS   $         48.00   $         9,120.00  

TOTAL ESTIMATED PRICE  $     108,270.00  
Payment shall be due Net 30 days from APC’s invoice date.  Billing will reflect actual quantities achieved.  

 
4. SCHEDULE:  To be determined upon acceptance of this Proposal.  

 
5. CLARIFICATIONS/ASSUMPTIONS; TERMS & CONDITIONS:   

The Clarifications/Assumptions are part of this Proposal.  APC’s Terms and Conditions are attached and are incorporated into and 
part of this Proposal.  Please review the Clarifications/Assumptions and APC’s Terms and Conditions carefully.  The pricing is based 
upon Customer’s acceptance of APC’s Clarifications/Assumptions and Terms and Conditions. This Proposal represents our 
complete offering.  If there are any conflicts between Customer’s requirements or plans and specifications and this Proposal, this 
Proposal shall govern.   

PREVAILING WAGE? YES __ NO _X_    TAX EXEMPT? YES _X_ NO __  
If yes, please provide Wage Determination.    If yes, please provide Tax Exemption Certificate. 

ACE PIPE CLEANING, INC. 
 

ACCEPTED by CUSTOMER:   
 

 

Signed: __Jeremy Cheek______Date__3/16/23____ 
Title: ____Superintendent_________ 

 
Signed: _________________________Date___________ 
Title: ___________________________ 

7

WS #2.



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
CLARIFICATIONS / ASSUMPTIONS 

  
All pricing is conditioned upon the Clarifications/Assumptions listed below.   
 

1. CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

a. The Proposal excludes any sales or use or other similar taxes.   If the Project is tax exempt, Customer shall provide 
APC the appropriate documentation. 

b. If payment of prevailing wages or submission of certified payroll reports is required, Owner shall provide a wage 
determination sheet and/or certified payroll instructions. 

c. Except as otherwise stated herein, the Proposal does not include by-pass pumping. 

d. Price quoted is portal to portal from our location at 6601 Universal Ave, KCMO and is a four-hour minimum fee.   

e. Any corrections, repairs, or extractions required due to existing structural defects or failures are excluded from 
the Work. 

f. APC will provide light traffic control (cones) if necessary. 

2. ASSUMPTIONS:   

a. Customer will provide free access to the work site which will be adequate for APC’s equipment and will be at least 
150 feet from the manhole. APC reserves the right to charge Customer if additional mobilizations are required if 
access is not available. 

b. Customer will coordinate the Work with any private property owners. 

c. Customer will provide environmentally responsible disposal site. 

d. Customer will provide water for cleaning and access to hydrant and hydrant meter. 

e. Pricing is subject to change 30 days from the date of the proposal. 

f. There are no hazardous materials present in the project area. 

  

8

WS #2.



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Terms and Conditions 

 
 
1. General Conditions:  These general terms and conditions 
are incorporated by reference into the proposal and are part of the 
Agreement under which services are to be performed by the 
Contractor for the Customer.  Customer’s signature and return of the 
proposal as presented, or Customer’s authorization of Contractor to 
commence the work, shall constitute acceptance of all its terms and 
conditions. 
 
2. Warranty:  Contractor warrants that its work will be free from 
defects caused by faulty workmanship for a period of twelve months 
after substantial completion of the work.  Any warranty claim must be 
presented in writing to Contractor within 12 months after the 
substantial completion of Contractor’s work, or the claim shall be 
waived.   
 
3. Terms of Payment:  Unless otherwise noted, payments are due 
within thirty days from the submission to Customer of an invoice.  A 
“past due payment” charge of one and one-half percent (1½ %) per 
month or the maximum legal interest rate, whichever is greater, will 
be made on all monies past due and shall be paid immediately.  
 
4. Customer Responsibilities:  Customer will provide 
mechanical services.  Operation and control of Customer’s 
equipment is the Customer’s responsibility. If Contractor’s work is 
interrupted due to circumstances caused or allowed by Customer 
and of which Contractor was not apprised prior to starting the work, 
an hourly fee will be charged. 
 
5. Pre-existing Conditions:  The Contractor is not responsible for 
liability, loss or expense (including damage caused by the backup of 
basement sewers) caused by pre-existing conditions, including 
faulty, inadequate or defective design, construction, maintenance or 
repair of property or contamination of the subsurface where the 
condition existed prior to the start of the Contractor’s work.  
Customer is responsible for loss of service equipment caused by the 
pre-existing condition at the job site.    
 
6. Environmental Conditions: The debris is represented to 
Contractor to be non-hazardous, requiring no manifesting or special 
permitting.  The Customer will be responsible for any additional 
costs or claims associated with the treatment, storage, disposal of the 
removed debris, or breach of the above representation, at any time 
during or after the completion of this project.  Notwithstanding 
anything herein to the contrary, when the Work includes removal of 
industrial waste, Customer represents and warrants it holds clear title 
to all waste debris or other materials Contractor may handle, process 
or transport and Customer agrees to supply all necessary manifests 
or permits and Customer shall indemnify Contractor for liability, loss 
and expense caused by discharge, escape, release of liquids, gases 
or any other material contaminant or pollutant into the atmosphere or 
into or onto land, water or property, except to the extent such liability 
, loss and expense is caused by Contractor’s negligence.   
 
7. Indemnification: The Customer and Contractor will each 
indemnify the other in proportion to relative fault for liability, loss and 
expense incurred by the other party resulting from a negligent act or 
omission in performance of work under this Agreement.  The 
Customer also will indemnify Contractor for liability, loss and 
expense resulting from Contractor services if the Contractor is acting 
at the direction or instruction of the Customer, or where the primary 
cause of any damages is due to information provided by the 
Customer. Where the Customer provides labor for the Contractor, 
the Customer will indemnify the Contractor for liability, loss or 
expense for work related injuries to those laborers not provided by 
the Contractor.   
 
8. Entire Agreement: This proposal together with any written 
documents which may be incorporated by specific references 

herein, constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and 
supersedes all previous communications between them, either oral 
or written.  The waiver by Contractor of any term, condition or 
provision herein stated shall not be construed to be a waiver of any 
other term, condition, or provision hereof. 
 
9. Performance Dates:  The performance schedule, if stated in the 
proposal, is approximate and is not guaranteed by Contractor. 
Contractor shall not be liable for delays in the progress of the Work 
due to acts of government, acts of God, adverse weather, war, riot, 
labor disputes, civil insurrection or any other causes beyond 
Contractor’s reasonable control, and the date of performance shall 
be adjusted for any such delays.  Further, Contractor shall not be 
responsible for delays in the project caused by the failure of 
material/equipment suppliers to deliver material, equipment or 
services in the time and manner agreed upon or in the time and 
manner anticipated. 
 
10. Scope Limitations:  Any material, equipment, structure, or 
service item that is not explicitly a part of this Contract is specifically 
excluded from Contractor’s Work.   
 
11. Contract Amendments: The following contract amendment 
procedure is to be used for work performed for the Customer by 
Contractor, which is beyond the scope of the proposal.  (a) As change 
order items are identified and before any work is done, Contractor 
and the Customer will review and agree on the work to be performed; 
(b) A contract amendment or change order will be completed with 
regard to scope and price and any schedule impact. All parties 
involved will sign the contract amendment or change order; and (c) 
Contractor will perform the work and bill the Customer. For time and 
materials work, back-up documentation will be provided. 
 
12. Limitation of Liability:  In no event shall Contractor be liable 
for any indirect, special, or consequential loss or damage arising out 
of any work performed for Customer.  To the fullest extent permitted 
by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Contractor to Customer 
or anyone claiming by or through Customer, for any and all liabilities, 
claims, losses, expenses, or damages whatsoever arising out of or in 
any way related to Contractor’s services, the Project, or the Proposal, 
from any cause or causes whatsoever, including without limitation, 
negligence, strict liability, indemnity, warranty, or breach of 
contract, shall not exceed the Contract Amount. The Contractor is not 
responsible for the rendering of or failure to render architectural, 
engineering or surveying professional services. Customer and 
Contractor waive all rights of subrogation for claims covered by the 
parties’ insurance. 
 
13. Attorney’s Fees:  The prevailing party in any dispute between 
Contractor and Customer shall be entitled to receive attorneys’ fees, 
court costs and other legal fees from the non-prevailing party.  APC 
shall be entitled to collect reasonable attorney’s fees incurred to 
collect any “past due payments.” 
 
14. NOTICE TO OWNER FAILURE OF THIS CONTRACTOR TO PAY 
THOSE PERSONS SUPPLYING MATERIAL OR SERVICES TO 
COMPLETE THIS CONTRACT CAN RESULT IN THE FILING OF A 
MECHANIC'S LIEN ON THE PROPERTY WHICH IS THE SUBJECT OF 
THIS CONTRACT PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 429, RSMO. TO AVOID 
THIS RESULT, YOU MAY ASK THIS CONTRACTOR FOR "LIEN 
WAIVERS" FROM ALL PERSONS SUPPLYING MATERIAL OR 
SERVICES FOR THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THIS CONTRACT. 
FAILURE TO SECURE LIEN WAIVERS MAY RESULT IN YOUR PAYING 
FOR LABOR AND MATERIAL TWICE. 
 

9

WS #2.



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

CONTRACT PROPOSAL 
Date:  __5/19/23____ 
 
 

Customer: City Of Moberly  
Attn: Steve Wilson  

Address: 101 W Reed ST  
  Moberly MO 65270 

Email: swilson@cityofmoberly.com 
Phone: 660-269-7673 

 
             

Proposal #: __23-555_____  
 

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
 

Moberly, MO – 42” CCTV   
 
2. SCOPE OF WORK:   
 

Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. (“APC”) will provide the labor, equipment, material, and supplies for work performed on the Project 
in accordance with this Proposal (the “Work”), and will include the following:   

 
APC will provide One Operator and One CCTV Inspection unit perform inspection by CCTV to a 42” inch sanitary pipe 
as directed by customer in Moberly, MO.  

 
3. PRICING AND PAYMENT:   
 

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

CCTV Inspection Unit w/Operator 12 HR  $       215.00   $          2,580.00  
TOTAL ESTIMATED PRICE  $          2,580.00  

 
Payment shall be due Net 30 days from APC’s invoice date.  Billing will reflect actual quantities achieved.  

 
4. SCHEDULE:  To be determined upon acceptance of this Proposal.  

 
5. CLARIFICATIONS/ASSUMPTIONS; TERMS & CONDITIONS:   

The Clarifications/Assumptions are part of this Proposal.  APC’s Terms and Conditions are attached and are incorporated into and 
part of this Proposal.  Please review the Clarifications/Assumptions and APC’s Terms and Conditions carefully.  The pricing is based 
upon Customer’s acceptance of APC’s Clarifications/Assumptions and Terms and Conditions. This Proposal represents our 
complete offering.  If there are any conflicts between Customer’s requirements or plans and specifications and this Proposal, this 
Proposal shall govern.   

 
PREVAILING WAGE? YES __ NO _X_    TAX EXEMPT? YES _X_ NO __  
If yes, please provide Wage Determination.    If yes, please provide Tax Exemption Certificate. 

 

ACE PIPE CLEANING, INC. 
 

ACCEPTED by CUSTOMER:   
 

 

Signed: __Mark Calvert_____Date___5/19/23____ 
Title: _______Ops Manager_____________________ 

 
Signed: _________________________Date___________ 
Title: ___________________________ 

Dana Ulmer
Digitally signed by Dana Ulmer
DN: C=US, E=dulmer@cityofmoberly.com, 
O=City of Moberly, OU=Utilities, CN=Dana Ulmer
Date: 2023.05.19 12:18:52-05'00'

10

WS #2.



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

CLARIFICATIONS / ASSUMPTIONS 
  
All pricing is conditioned upon the Clarifications/Assumptions listed below.   
 

1. CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

a. The Proposal excludes any sales or use or other similar taxes.   If the Project is tax exempt, Customer shall provide 
APC the appropriate documentation. 

b. If payment of prevailing wages or submission of certified payroll reports is required, Owner shall provide a wage 
determination sheet and/or certified payroll instructions. 

c. Except as otherwise stated herein, the Proposal does not include by-pass pumping. 

d. Any corrections, repairs, or extractions required due to existing structural defects or failures are excluded from 
the Work. 

e. Customer will obtain all necessary permits. 

f. APC will provide light traffic control (cones) if needed. 

g. Overtime rates will apply for any work that exceeds an (8) eight-hour workday (applicable to hourly rate 
quoted).  
 

h. Price quoted is portal to portal from our location 6601 Universal Ave., Kansas City, MO and is a four-hour 
minimum charge (applicable to hourly rate quoted). 
 

i. The quoted price does not include cleaning the pipe.  APC can estimate cleaning, if needed.   
 

j. The CCTV inspection will be performed using a robotic camera capable of recording the condition of the pipe.  
Data will be generated in digital and physical report format and will provide logged information of pipe 
condition, calling out defects (such as root intrusions, pipe separations, cracks, decay, and crumbling) as 
necessary. All APC data technicians are NASSCO PACP certified.  

 
k. For CCTV inspections that have 1,000 feet or more of Data, there will be a minimum 2 week turn-around for 

deliverables.   
  
 
 

2. ASSUMPTIONS:   

a. Customer will provide free access to the work site which will be adequate for APC’s equipment and will be within 
150 feet from the access point. APC reserves the right to charge Customer if additional mobilizations are required 
if access is not available. 

b. Customer will coordinate the Work with any private property owners. 

c. Customer will provide environmentally responsible disposal site if cleaning occurs. 

d. Customer will provide water for cleaning and access to hydrant and hydrant meter if cleaning occurs. 

e. Pricing is subject to change 30 days from the date of the proposal. 

f. There are no hazardous materials present in the project area. 

 

 

 

11

WS #2.



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Terms and Conditions 

 
 
1. General Conditions:  These general terms and conditions 
are incorporated by reference into the proposal and are part of the 
Agreement under which services are to be performed by the 
Contractor for the Customer.  Customer’s signature and return of the 
proposal as presented, or Customer’s authorization of Contractor to 
commence the work, shall constitute acceptance of all its terms and 
conditions. 
 
2. Warranty:  Contractor warrants that its work will be free from 
defects caused by faulty workmanship for a period of twelve months 
after substantial completion of the work.  Any warranty claim must be 
presented in writing to Contractor within 12 months after the 
substantial completion of Contractor’s work, or the claim shall be 
waived.   
 
3. Terms of Payment:  Unless otherwise noted, payments are due 
within thirty days from the submission to Customer of an invoice.  A 
“past due payment” charge of one and one-half percent (1½ %) per 
month or the maximum legal interest rate, whichever is greater, will 
be made on all monies past due and shall be paid immediately.  
 
4. Customer Responsibilities:  Customer will provide 
mechanical services.  Operation and control of Customer’s 
equipment is the Customer’s responsibility. If Contractor’s work is 
interrupted due to circumstances caused or allowed by Customer 
and of which Contractor was not apprised prior to starting the work, 
an hourly fee will be charged. 
 
5. Pre-existing Conditions:  The Contractor is not responsible for 
liability, loss or expense (including damage caused by the backup of 
basement sewers) caused by pre-existing conditions, including 
faulty, inadequate or defective design, construction, maintenance or 
repair of property or contamination of the subsurface where the 
condition existed prior to the start of the Contractor’s work.  
Customer is responsible for loss of service equipment caused by the 
pre-existing condition at the job site.    
 
6. Environmental Conditions: The debris is represented to 
Contractor to be non-hazardous, requiring no manifesting or special 
permitting.  The Customer will be responsible for any additional 
costs or claims associated with the treatment, storage, disposal of the 
removed debris, or breach of the above representation, at any time 
during or after the completion of this project.  Notwithstanding 
anything herein to the contrary, when the Work includes removal of 
industrial waste, Customer represents and warrants it holds clear title 
to all waste debris or other materials Contractor may handle, process 
or transport and Customer agrees to supply all necessary manifests 
or permits and Customer shall indemnify Contractor for liability, loss 
and expense caused by discharge, escape, release of liquids, gases 
or any other material contaminant or pollutant into the atmosphere or 
into or onto land, water or property, except to the extent such liability 
, loss and expense is caused by Contractor’s negligence.   
 
7. Indemnification: The Customer and Contractor will each 
indemnify the other in proportion to relative fault for liability, loss and 
expense incurred by the other party resulting from a negligent act or 
omission in performance of work under this Agreement.  The 
Customer also will indemnify Contractor for liability, loss and 
expense resulting from Contractor services if the Contractor is acting 
at the direction or instruction of the Customer, or where the primary 
cause of any damages is due to information provided by the 
Customer. Where the Customer provides labor for the Contractor, 
the Customer will indemnify the Contractor for liability, loss or 
expense for work related injuries to those laborers not provided by 
the Contractor.   
 
8. Entire Agreement: This proposal together with any written 
documents which may be incorporated by specific references 

herein, constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and 
supersedes all previous communications between them, either oral 
or written.  The waiver by Contractor of any term, condition or 
provision herein stated shall not be construed to be a waiver of any 
other term, condition, or provision hereof. 
 
9. Performance Dates:  The performance schedule, if stated in the 
proposal, is approximate and is not guaranteed by Contractor. 
Contractor shall not be liable for delays in the progress of the Work 
due to acts of government, acts of God, adverse weather, war, riot, 
labor disputes, civil insurrection or any other causes beyond 
Contractor’s reasonable control, and the date of performance shall 
be adjusted for any such delays.  Further, Contractor shall not be 
responsible for delays in the project caused by the failure of 
material/equipment suppliers to deliver material, equipment or 
services in the time and manner agreed upon or in the time and 
manner anticipated. 
 
10. Scope Limitations:  Any material, equipment, structure, or 
service item that is not explicitly a part of this Contract is specifically 
excluded from Contractor’s Work.   
 
11. Contract Amendments: The following contract amendment 
procedure is to be used for work performed for the Customer by 
Contractor, which is beyond the scope of the proposal.  (a) As change 
order items are identified and before any work is done, Contractor 
and the Customer will review and agree on the work to be performed; 
(b) A contract amendment or change order will be completed with 
regard to scope and price and any schedule impact. All parties 
involved will sign the contract amendment or change order; and (c) 
Contractor will perform the work and bill the Customer. For time and 
materials work, back-up documentation will be provided. 
 
12. Limitation of Liability:  In no event shall Contractor be liable 
for any indirect, special, or consequential loss or damage arising out 
of any work performed for Customer.  To the fullest extent permitted 
by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Contractor to Customer 
or anyone claiming by or through Customer, for any and all liabilities, 
claims, losses, expenses, or damages whatsoever arising out of or in 
any way related to Contractor’s services, the Project, or the Proposal, 
from any cause or causes whatsoever, including without limitation, 
negligence, strict liability, indemnity, warranty, or breach of 
contract, shall not exceed the Contract Amount. The Contractor is not 
responsible for the rendering of or failure to render architectural, 
engineering or surveying professional services. Customer and 
Contractor waive all rights of subrogation for claims covered by the 
parties’ insurance. 
 
13. Attorney’s Fees:  The prevailing party in any dispute between 
Contractor and Customer shall be entitled to receive attorneys’ fees, 
court costs and other legal fees from the non-prevailing party.  APC 
shall be entitled to collect reasonable attorney’s fees incurred to 
collect any “past due payments.” 
 
14. NOTICE TO OWNER FAILURE OF THIS CONTRACTOR TO PAY 
THOSE PERSONS SUPPLYING MATERIAL OR SERVICES TO 
COMPLETE THIS CONTRACT CAN RESULT IN THE FILING OF A 
MECHANIC'S LIEN ON THE PROPERTY WHICH IS THE SUBJECT OF 
THIS CONTRACT PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 429, RSMO. TO AVOID 
THIS RESULT, YOU MAY ASK THIS CONTRACTOR FOR "LIEN 
WAIVERS" FROM ALL PERSONS SUPPLYING MATERIAL OR 
SERVICES FOR THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THIS CONTRACT. 
FAILURE TO SECURE LIEN WAIVERS MAY RESULT IN YOUR PAYING 
FOR LABOR AND MATERIAL TWICE. 
 

12

WS #2.



13

WS #2.

dulmer
Highlight



14

WS #2.

dulmer
Highlight

dulmer
Highlight



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: June 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Discussion Regarding Accepting A Permanent Water and Sewer Line 

Easement For The East Outer Road Water & Sewer Project. 

  

Summary: The city desires to develop property south of Lowes and adjacent to the East 

Outer roadway. This easement allows connections to existing and planned 

water and sewer lines to allow for future development of the planned area and 

is due east of the W.L. Orscheln Subdivision. The city needs to officially 

accept this easement from the property owner to complete the transaction. This 

action will officially accept the easements. The location of the property 

currently granting the easement is: 

 

“A 20 feet wide strip of land, lying in part of the South 50 acres a tract of land 

recorded in Book 753 at Page 614 of the Randolph County Records, in the 

City of Moberly, Randolph County, Missouri…” 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to present a resolution at the next regularly scheduled council 

meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other  Easement       Passed Failed 

 

15

WS #3.



16

WS #3.



17

WS #3.



18

WS #3.



19

WS #3.



20

WS #3.



21

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: June 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Discussion Regarding Approving The Purchase And Installation Of Utility 

Billing Office Flooring And Authorizing The City Manager To Approve The 

Proposal On Behalf Of The City. 

  

Summary: The utility billing office contains 2 different types and colors of carpeting, with 
transition strips that have aged and represent trip hazards for staff. The room 
is used every business day for delivering water billing service to Moberly 
customers, to research files, utility contracts, projects, filing, copying and 
document management. The floor receives heavy traffic within the workspace 
and is ready for replacement with durable economical luxury vinyl plank, 
identical to the flooring installed in the city clerk’s office less than two years 
ago. 3 vendors were contacted with only one choosing to provide a cost 
estimate to do the project. 

 
Vendor Installation Anticipated Total Including Installation 

Art’s Appliance 

420 US 24 West 

Moberly, MO 65270 

660-263-3367 

Following removal of existing 
flooring 

 

$8,906.90 

 

Lowe’s, Inc. 

1800 E Outer Rd. 

Moberly, MO 65270 

660-263-4210 

N/A 

Replied stating that they do not 

do flooring work in 

government buildings 

Farris Decorating 

1127 North Morley 

Moberly, MO 65270 

660-263-5555 

N/A 
Spoke with member of vendor 

staff twice with no response 

 

  

  
Recommended Action: Approve the resolution   

  

Fund Name: Contracted Services 

  

Account Number: 301.110.5406 

  

Available Budget $: 10,000 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
    x   Correspondence        Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

22

WS #4.



PO BOX 189     420 US 24 WEST

MOBERLY, MO 65270 DATE May 23, 2023

660-263-3367  FAX 660-263-2256

Customer

CITY OF MOBERLY QUOTE FOR WATER OFFICE

WATER DEPARTMENT AND BOSS’S OFFICE

MOBERLY, MO. 65270
 

SHIPPING METHOD SHIPPING TERMS DELIVERY DATE

QTY ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

1326 SQ. FT. LVP CORETEC PRO PLUS 5” LUXURY VINYL PLANK

VV017-01002 GALVESTON OAK                     3.15  $           4,176.90 

3 PIECES TRIM BABY THRESHOLD                   55.00  $             165.00 

1 PIECE TRIM T-MOLD                   55.00  $               55.00 

SUBTOTAL  $        4,396.90 

TAX ON MERCHANDISE

TOTAL  $   4,396.90 

  

 JACK R. RILEY,  VP                   05/23/2023 

 Authorized by  Date 

info@artsappliance.com

PROPOSAL

Appliance-Furniture-Electronics-Flooring

Send all correspondence to:

Jack Riley
PO BOX 189
MOBERLY, MO 65270
jrriley@artsappliance.com

23

WS #4.

mailto:info@artsappliance.com


PO BOX 189     420 US 24 WEST

MOBERLY, MO 65270 DATE May 30, 2023

660-263-3367  FAX 660-263-2256

Customer

CITY OF MOBERLY WALL BASE FOR WATER

WATER DEPARTMENT AND BOSS’S OFFICE

MOBERLY, MO. 65270
 

SHIPPING METHOD SHIPPING TERMS DELIVERY DATE

QTY ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

240 LIN.FT. BASE SHAW BLACK COVE BASE, RUBBER 4” W/TOE  $                 1.00  $             240.00 

3 TUBES ADHESIVE COVE BASE ADHESIVE IN 30 OUNCE TUBES                   10.00  $               30.00 

SUBTOTAL  $           270.00 

TAX ON MERCHANDISE

TOTAL  $       270.00 

  

 JACK R. RILEY   ,    VP        05/30/2023 

 Authorized by  Date 

info@artsappliance.com

PROPOSAL

Appliance-Furniture-Electronics-Flooring

Send all correspondence to:

Jack Riley
PO BOX 189
MOBERLY, MO 65270
jrriley@artsappliance.com

24

WS #4.

mailto:info@artsappliance.com


PO BOX 189     420 US 24 WEST

MOBERLY, MO 65270 DATE May 23, 2023

660-263-3367  FAX 660-263-2256

Customer

CITY OF MOBERLY QUOTE FOR WATER OFFICE

WATER DEPARTMENT AND BOSS’S OFFICE

MOBERLY, MO. 65270 INSTALL BY ADAM WORLEY

 

SHIPPING METHOD SHIPPING TERMS DELIVERY DATE

QTY ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

1326 SQ. FT. LABOR INSTALLATION OF CORETEC BY ADAM WORLEY  $                 2.50  $           3,315.00 

1.00 LABOR TAKE UP OF EXISTING CARPET  $             685.00 

ADAM SAID THAT IT COULD BE A LITTLE HIGHER

IF THEY FIND PROBLEMS WITH THE FLOOR AFTER

THEY TAKE UP THE EXISTING CARPET

SUBTOTAL  $        4,000.00 

TAX ON MERCHANDISE

TOTAL  $   4,000.00 

  

 JACK R. RILEY,  VP                   05/23/2023 

 Authorized by  Date 

info@artsappliance.com

PROPOSAL

Appliance-Furniture-Electronics-Flooring

Send all correspondence to:

Jack Riley
PO BOX 189
MOBERLY, MO 65270
jrriley@artsappliance.com

25

WS #4.

mailto:info@artsappliance.com


PO BOX 189     420 US 24 WEST

MOBERLY, MO 65270 DATE May 30, 2023

660-263-3367  FAX 660-263-2256

Customer

CITY OF MOBERLY

WATER DEPARTMENT INSTALLATION OF COVE

MOBERLY, MO. 65270 BASE BY ADAM WORLEY

 

SHIPPING METHOD SHIPPING TERMS DELIVERY DATE

QTY ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

240 LIN.FT. LABOR INSTALLATION OF NEW COVE BASE  $                 1.00  $             240.00 

SUBTOTAL  $           240.00 

TAX ON MERCHANDISE

TOTAL  $       240.00 

  

 JACK R. RILEY   ,    VP        05/30/2023 

 Authorized by  Date 

info@artsappliance.com

PROPOSAL

Appliance-Furniture-Electronics-Flooring

Send all correspondence to:

Jack Riley
PO BOX 189
MOBERLY, MO 65270
jrriley@artsappliance.com

26

WS #4.

mailto:info@artsappliance.com


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: June 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration For Two (2) Appointments to the Airport Advisory Board. 

 

  

Summary: Two (2) terms for the Airport Advisory board expire in July for (Bill Stuart 

and Dennis Snodgrass).  We advertised for applicants and received five (5) 

applications that are attached.  

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Bring forward to the June 19, 2023, regular City Council meeting for final 

approval and appointment. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  x    Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

27

WS #5.



28

WS #5.



 

Board/Commission Application Form 

Individuals serving on boards or commissions play an important role in advising the City Council 
on matters of interest to our community and its future. For the most part, Board and Commission 
members must be residents of City of Moberly. When a vacancy occurs, an announcement of that 
vacancy will be posted. The City Council will review all applications. The appointment will be 
made at a formal City Council meeting. Appointees serve as unpaid volunteers. 

This application is a public document and as such it or the information it contains may be 
reproduced and distributed. This application will remain active for two years and you will 
automatically be considered for any vacancy occurring during that time. 
Name of Board or Commission:  _________________________________ Date: ________________  
Your Name: _____________________________  Street Address: ____________________________  
Phone number(s): (evening) _________________________ (day) ____________________________   

Email: 

Do you live within the corporate limits of City of Moberly? Yes / No 
How long have you been a resident of City of Moberly? 
Occupation:                                                                    Employer:  ___________________________________   

Optional Questions (use back of application if necessary) 
What experience and/or skills do you have that might especially qualify you to serve on this board or 
commission? 

 

What particular contributions do you feel you can make to this board or commission? 

I will attend meetings in accordance with the adopted policies of City of Moberly, Missouri. If at any 
time my business or professional interests conflict with the interests of the Commission, I will not 
participate in such deliberations. References may be secured from the following individuals:  

1. _______________________________________  Phone: ____________________________ 

2. _______________________________________  Phone: ____________________________ 

3. _______________________________________  Phone: ____________________________ 

                               ___________________________________ 
                                Signature of Applicant 

*Additional Information may be attached to this form. 
Return to: City of Moberly, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270 

Airport Advisory Board 5/19/2023

Nick Miller 1435 Conestoga Trace Moberly, MO 65270

303-519-2409 660-263-6000

nick@moberlymotors.com

16 years

General Manager Moberly Motors

I have operated successful sales and service operation in Moberly the past 16 years.  I am always looking for ways to serve the communities that we

operate.

I have recently become involved in the aviation community.  I am working on obtaining my pilots license and think this would be a good way to get

involved and contribute to the local airport.

John Meystrick 660-269-7270

Brandon Lucas 660-412-2340

29

WS #5.



30

WS #5.



31

WS #5.



32

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: June 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration For Three (3) Appointments to the Planning And Zoning 

Commission. 

  

Summary: Three (3) terms for the Planning and Zoning Commission expire in July for the 

following: (Howard Miedler, Lisa Vanderburg and Sam Tadrus).  We 

advertised for applicants and received four (4) applications that are attached.  

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the June 19, 2023, regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  x    Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

33

WS #6.



34

WS #6.



35

WS #6.



36

WS #6.



37

WS #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: June 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Review of a Draft Task Order #19 From B&W/Barr for Wabash Heights 

ARPA Grant Project. 

  

Summary: The attached Task Order from the team of Bartlett & West and Barr 

Engineering for $139,924.00 is the first phase of engineering services for the 

$5M ARPA Stormwater Grant for the Wabash Heights areas. The purpose of 

this Task Order is to determine what options are available to the city which 

will solve stormwater flooding issues within the study area as well as 

potentially improving downstream conditions. Sanitary sewer analysis is 

included at this stage as it is unknown if the residences and buildings in the 

study area are currently connected to city sewer or have the potential to be. 

Future Services (not included at this time)  

6.1. Boundary, topographic and comprehensive utility survey  

6.2. Legal descriptions and ROW assistance  

6.3. Final design  

6.4. Construction documents  

6.5. Bidding phase services  

6.6. Construction phase services 

This project is funded $4,999,999.00 by Federal ARPA funds administered by 

DNR and $1 match from the City of Moberly. 

 

Staff recommends approval. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the June 19, 2023 regular City Council meeting 

for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust 

  

Account Number: 600.000.5406 

  

Available Budget $: 40,000.00 

  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   x    Other  Task Order #19      Passed Failed 

 

38

WS #7.



  Bartlett & West Project No. 19254.041 

    Page 1 of 2    09/21 

   

TASK ORDER NO. Enter Number 19  

This Task Order No. 19 is issued relative to and in accordance with the Master Agreement (hereafter 

referred to as the “Agreement”) for Professional Services between City of Moberly (“Client”) and 

Bartlett & West, Inc. (“Consultant”) as dated March, 3, 2020 and as further modified herein. 

The Provisions of this Task are as follows: 

 

A. Definitions and Rules of Interpretation. For purposes of this Task Order, definitions and rules of 

interpretation as outlined within the Agreement, or within preceding Task Orders, shall apply 

unless exception or redefinition to any previously provided terms are expressly noted by this Task 

Order. 

B. Scope of Work. Consultant shall perform services under the Task Order for the purpose of 

providing conceptual alternatives related to stormwater control in the Wabash Neighborhood and 

as more fully described in Attachment A: Scope of Services. 

C. Time of Performance for Services. The services will be completed within 6 months of receiving 

an executed TO.  

D. Compensation for Services. The services contained in this Task Order shall be performed for the 

lump sum fee of $139,924.00. 

1. Subcontracted services will be billed at actual costs. 

 

E. Client’s Responsibilities. Client’s responsibilities in the completion of this Task Order are as 

follows:  

1. Provide necessary information regarding existing facilities and extension plans within or 

near the project area.  

2. Provide timely reviews.  

F. Special Items. Special items relative to this Task Order are as follows:  

1. Consultant and Client agree that the Agreement and this Task Order may be changed by 

mutual written consent of both Consultant and Client.  

 

G. Authorization Acknowledgement and Acceptance: All services herein offered are subject to the 

terms of the Agreement, unless otherwise specifically provided for herein. Signature hereto by 

both Parties constitutes an offer by Consultant to perform such services listed herein and an 

authorization by Client for Consultant to proceed with the services. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

39

WS #7.



  Bartlett & West Project No. 19254.041 

    Page 2 of 2    09/21 

   

CLIENT:  CONSULTANT: 

CITY OF MOBERLY  BARTLETT & WEST, INC. 

By:   By:   

Print Name:   Print Name:  

Title:   Title:   

Date Signed:   Date Signed:  

 

 

40

WS #7.



EXHIBIT A 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

FOR 

ARPA Stormwater Improvements  

Wabash Phase 1 

 

 

GENERAL BACKGROUND 

The project area is generally described as the Wabash Neighborhood and surrounding areas. 

This area drains into two separate drainage basins –Elk Fork Salt River and Sugar Creek. This 

primary study area is bounded by Robertson Road on the west, the railroad tracks on the east, 

Sparks Avenue on the south and North Avenue to the north. This area is shown in figure 1 

below.  

  

Figure 1: Project Area  

Phase 1 work includes a review of existing stormwater and sanitary sewer conditions for the 

study area. The goal of the phase 1 work is to determine what options are available to the city 

which will solve stormwater flooding issues within the study area as well as potentially improving 

downstream conditions. Sanitary sewer analysis is included at this stage as it is unknown if the 

residences and buildings in the study area are currently connected to city sewer infrastructure. If 

41

WS #7.



they are not, those connections would be needed to control discharges which would otherwise 

enter the new stormwater management system.  

Phase 1 will conclude with a recommendation for addressing stormwater within the study area. 

Future phases of work are anticipated to be supplementals to this contract and will include 

additional survey, design and construction administration assistance as needed based on the 

recommended alternative. 

 

Scope of work 

1. Data Collection and Survey (for roadway crossing & sanitary sewer)   

1.1. Request, obtain, review information from the City.  

1.2. The Consultant shall perform the field survey of existing stormwater infrastructure within the 

project area as needed for conceptual stormwater analysis. This information will include 

stormwater structures, overflow path and limited channel geometry information only.   

1.2.1. No boundary survey is included in this scope of services. Parcel data will be utilized as 

provided by the city to generate project base mapping.  

1.2.2. No utility survey is included in this scope of services.  

1.2.3. Set project horizontal and vertical control/benchmarks. Project control will be set using 

GPS technology. 

1.2.4. Field locate existing topographic features including pavement edges, drainage structures, 

retaining walls, landscaping, private entrances and other features to develop the project 

mapping. 

1.2.5. Develop project base mapping from field surveys. Internal QA/QC and additional field 

survey as necessary.  

1.2.6. No legal descriptions are included in this scope of services.  

1.3. Perform a field check of the base maps to check accuracy and appropriate level of detail for 

design purposes.   

1.4. Create project basemap using city 2' contour data and GIS information for conceptual analysis.  

1.5. Subconsultant to create additional basemapping for use in watershed analysis.   

1.6. Perform a field review of project area with the city to review existing conditions.   

2. Watershed Stormwater Analysis (to be coordinated with subconsultant)   

2.1. Subconsultant to create existing conditions model  

2.2. Review preliminary results with City  

3. Watershed Sanitary Sewer Analysis  

3.1. Initial alternative development including three (3) overall collection alternatives including, 

gravity mains, gravity mains with lift station, and residential grinder pumps.  

3.2. Assess collection alternatives including investigation of site.  

3.3. Prepare concept construction cost opinions for each evaluated collection alternative.  

3.4. Develop decision matrix to determine recommended alternative.  

3.5. Provide a summary for the recommended collection alternative.   

3.6. Develop per property price to connect project area to existing sewer system.  

3.7. Prepare Summary Memo  

3.7.1. Compose and draft memo 

42

WS #7.



3.7.2. Develop appendices and memo exhibits 

3.7.3. QAQC review and revisions 

3.7.4. Submission of final pdf memo to client 

4. Option Development and Analysis (to be coordinated with subconsultant)  

4.1. Subconsultant to provide conceptual improvement options.  

4.2. Review preliminary results with City  

4.3. Review cost estimates for each option  

4.4. Compile final deliverables and provide to City.  

5. Project Management  

5.1. General communication with City. This includes email updates, phone conversations, and 

general correspondence on approximately a bi-weekly basis.  

5.2. General communication with the project team throughout the project. This includes internal 

emails, meetings and updates.   

5.3. Perform duties necessary for administration of the project contract and sub consultant 

contracts. Prepare and administer project expenses and invoicing to City.  

5.4. Perform periodic reviews of project for quality assurance purposes. Perform a quality control 

review of the project deliverables at each submittal stage.  

6. Future Services (not included at this time)  

6.1. Boundary, topographic and comprehensive utility survey  

6.2. Legal descriptions and ROW assistance  

6.3. Final design  

6.4. Construction documents  

6.5. Bidding phase services  

6.6. Construction phase services  

 

*Details of subconsultant provided services are included in the following pages as their detailed scope of 

work.  

43

WS #7.



E
x
h

ib
it
 B

P
a

g
e

 1
 o

f 
2

L
a

b
o

r 
T

o
ta

l
S

u
b

to
ta

l

T
a

s
k
s

E
n

g
. 
IX

E
n

g
. 
V

I
E

n
g

. 
II
I

E
n

g
. 
I

S
u

v
. 
V

II
I

S
u

v
. 

T
e

c
h

 V
I

S
u

v
. 

T
e

c
h

 I
II

S
u

v
. 

T
e

c
h

 I
I

A
d

m
in

. 

IV
C

o
s
ts

It
e

m
C

o
s
t

F
e

e
F

e
e

$
2

2
0

.0
0

$
1

7
8

.0
0

$
1

4
1

.0
0

$
1

2
0

.0
0

$
1

7
8

.0
0

$
1

1
5

.0
0

$
8

2
.0

0
$

7
5

.0
0

$
7

8
.0

0

1
.

$
2

5
,1

2
8

.0
0

1
.1

2
$

2
8

2
.0

0
$

2
8

2
.0

0

1
.2

1
.2

.1
N

o
 b

o
u
n
d

a
ry

 s
u
rv

e
y
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t
h
is

 s
c
o

p
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
P

a
rc

e
l 
d

a
ta

 w
ill

 b
e

 

u
ti
liz

e
d

 a
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t
h
e

 c
it
y
 t
o

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

 p
ro

je
c
t 
b
a

s
e

 m
a

p
p
in

g
. 

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

1
.2

.2
N

o
 u

ti
lit

y
 s

u
rv

e
y
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t
h
is

 s
c
o

p
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

1
.2

.3
S

e
t 
p
ro

je
c
t 
h
o

ri
z
o

n
ta

l 
a

n
d

 v
e

rt
ic

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l/
b
e

n
c
h
m

a
rk

s
. 
P

ro
je

c
t 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

e
t 

u
s
in

g
 G

P
S

 t
e

c
h
n
o

lo
g
y

4
2

$
8

7
6

.0
0

$
8

7
6

.0
0

1
.2

.4
F

ie
ld

 l
o

c
a

te
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 t
o

p
o

g
ra

p
h
ic

 f
e

a
tu

re
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
v
e

m
e

n
t 
e

d
g
e

s
, 
d

ra
in

a
g
e

 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
, 
re

ta
in

in
g
 w

a
lls

, 
la

n
d

s
c
a

p
in

g
, 
p
ri
v
a

te
 e

n
tr

a
n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

fe
a

tu
re

s
 t
o

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
 t
h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 
m

a
p
p
in

g
.

2
3

2
2

4
$

6
,0

0
4

.0
0

M
ile

a
g

e
, 
M

e
a

ls
 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
$

5
6

0
.0

0
$

6
,5

6
4

.0
0

1
.2

.5
D

e
v
e

lo
p
 p

ro
je

c
t 
b
a

s
e

 m
a

p
p
in

g
 f

ro
m

 f
ie

ld
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
. 
In

te
rn

a
l 
Q

A
/Q

C
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 

fi
e

ld
 s

u
rv

e
y
 a

s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

2
4

$
6

8
4

.0
0

$
6

8
4

.0
0

1
.2

.6
N

o
 l
e

g
a

l 
d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t
h
is

 s
c
o

p
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

1
.3

6
6

$
1

,5
6

6
.0

0
M

ile
a

g
e

$
1

0
0

.0
0

$
1

,6
6

6
.0

0

1
.4

2
1

2
$

1
,7

2
2

.0
0

$
1

,7
2

2
.0

0

1
.5

$
0

.0
0

S
u

b
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
t

$
1

0
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
1

0
,6

0
0

.0
0

1
.6

6
6

6
$

2
,6

3
4

.0
0

M
ile

a
g

e
$

1
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,7

3
4

.0
0

2
.

$
3

0
,7

9
2

.0
0

2
.1

$
0

.0
0

S
u

b
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
t

$
2

9
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
2

9
,2

0
0

.0
0

2
.2

4
4

$
1

,5
9

2
.0

0
$

1
,5

9
2

.0
0

3
.

$
2

0
,3

6
0

.0
0

3
.1

4
3

6
$

5
,0

3
2

.0
0

$
5

,0
3

2
.0

0

3
.2

6
$

7
2

0
.0

0
$

7
2

0
.0

0

3
.3

3
2

8
$

3
,8

9
4

.0
0

$
3

,8
9

4
.0

0

3
.4

1
8

$
1

,1
3

8
.0

0
$

1
,1

3
8

.0
0

3
.5

1
8

$
1

,1
3

8
.0

0
$

1
,1

3
8

.0
0

3
.6

1
4

$
6

5
8

.0
0

$
6

5
8

.0
0

3
.7

3
.7

.1
C

o
m

p
o

s
e

 a
n
d

 d
ra

ft
 m

e
m

o
2

3
2

$
4

,1
9

6
.0

0
$

4
,1

9
6

.0
0

3
.7

.2
D

e
v
e

lo
p
 a

p
p
e

n
d

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 m
e

m
o

 e
x
h
ib

it
s

1
6

$
1

,9
2

0
.0

0
$

1
,9

2
0

.0
0

3
.7

.3
Q

A
Q

C
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
is

io
n
s

8
2

$
1

,6
6

4
.0

0
$

1
,6

6
4

.0
0

3
.7

.4
S

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
fi
n
a

l 
p
d

f 
m

e
m

o
 t
o

 c
lie

n
t

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

4
.

$
3

5
,1

7
2

.0
0

4
.1

$
0

.0
0

S
u

b
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
t

$
3

1
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
3

1
,8

0
0

.0
0

4
.2

4
4

$
1

,5
9

2
.0

0
$

1
,5

9
2

.0
0

4
.3

8
$

1
,4

2
4

.0
0

$
1

,4
2

4
.0

0

4
.5

2
$

3
5

6
.0

0
$

3
5

6
.0

0

S
u
b
c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

n
t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 c

o
n
c
e

p
tu

a
l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
.

R
e

v
ie

w
 p

re
lim

in
a

ry
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 w

it
h
 C

it
y

R
e

v
ie

w
 c

o
s
t 
e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h
 o

p
ti
o

n

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
u
m

m
a

ry
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n
d

e
d

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

. 

P
e

rf
o

rm
 a

 f
ie

ld
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t 
a

re
a

 w
it
h
 t
h
e

 c
it
y
 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
. 

C
re

a
te

 p
ro

je
c
t 
b
a

s
e

m
a

p
 u

s
in

g
 c

it
y
 2

' c
o

n
to

u
r 

d
a

ta
 a

n
d

 G
IS

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
c
e

p
tu

a
l 

a
n
a

ly
s
is

.

W
a

te
rs

h
e

d
 S

a
n

it
a

ry
 S

e
w

e
r 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

O
p

ti
o

n
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 A

n
a

ly
s

is
 (

to
 b

e
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 s
u

b
c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
t)

R
e

v
ie

w
 p

re
lim

in
a

ry
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 w

it
h
 C

it
y

S
u
b
c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

n
t 
to

 c
re

a
te

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
b
a

s
e

m
a

p
p
in

g
 f

o
r 

u
s
e

 i
n
 w

a
te

rs
h
e

d
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

. 

C
o

m
p
ile

 f
in

a
l 
d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t
o

 C
it
y
.

In
it
ia

l 
a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
re

e
 (

3
) 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
, 

g
ra

v
it
y
 m

a
in

s
, 
g
ra

v
it
y
 m

a
in

s
 w

it
h
 l
if
t 
s
ta

ti
o

n
, 
a

n
d

 r
e

s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
g
ri
n
d

e
r 

p
u
m

p
s
.

A
s
s
e

s
s
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
it
e

.

P
re

p
a

re
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 M

e
m

o

P
re

p
a

re
 c

o
n
c
e

p
t 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
t 
o

p
in

io
n
s
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

.

D
e

v
e

lo
p
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
tr

ix
 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n
d

e
d

 a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

.

D
e

v
e

lo
p
 p

e
r 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 p

ri
c
e

 t
o

 c
o

n
n
e

c
t 
p
ro

je
c
t 
a

re
a

 t
o

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 s

e
w

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
.

D
a

ta
 C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 S
u

rv
e

y
 (

fo
r 

ro
a

d
w

a
y
 c

ro
s

s
in

g
 &

 s
a

n
it

a
ry

 s
e

w
e

r)

W
a

te
rs

h
e

d
 S

to
rm

w
a

te
r 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 (
to

 b
e

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
d

 w
it

h
 s

u
b

c
o

n
s

u
lt

a
n

t)

S
u
b
c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

n
t 
to

 c
re

a
te

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 m

o
d

e
l

R
e

q
u
e

s
t,
 o

b
ta

in
, 
re

v
ie

w
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 C
it
y
.

T
h
e

 C
o

n
s
u
lt
a

n
t 
s
h
a

ll 
p
e

rf
o

rm
 t
h
e

 f
ie

ld
 s

u
rv

e
y
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

to
rm

w
a

te
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

it
h
in

 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 
a

re
a

 a
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
c
e

p
tu

a
l 
s
to

rm
w

a
te

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a

it
o

n
 w

ill
 

in
c
lu

d
e

 s
to

rm
w

a
te

r 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
, 
o

v
e

rf
lo

w
 p

a
th

 a
n
d

 l
im

it
e

d
 c

h
a

n
e

l 
g
e

o
m

e
tr

y
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

o
n
ly

. 

P
e

rf
o

rm
 a

 f
ie

ld
 c

h
e

c
k
 o

f 
th

e
 b

a
s
e

 m
a

p
s
 t
o

 c
h
e

c
k
 a

c
c
u
ra

c
y
 a

n
d

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
d

e
ta

il 

fo
r 

d
e

s
ig

n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
. 

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 F

E
E

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

IN
G

 S
H

E
E

T

A
R

P
A

 S
to

rm
w

a
te

r 
- 

W
a

b
a

s
h

 P
h

a
s

e
 1

M
o

b
e

lr
y

, 
M

O

S
ta

ff
 H

o
u

rs
O

th
e

r 
D

ir
e

c
t 
C

o
s
ts

44

WS #7.



E
x
h

ib
it
 B

P
a

g
e

 2
 o

f 
2

L
a

b
o

r 
T

o
ta

l
S

u
b

to
ta

l

T
a

s
k
s

E
n

g
. 
IX

E
n

g
. 
V

I
E

n
g

. 
II
I

E
n

g
. 
I

S
u

v
. 
V

II
I

S
u

v
. 

T
e

c
h

 V
I

S
u

v
. 

T
e

c
h

 I
II

S
u

v
. 

T
e

c
h

 I
I

A
d

m
in

. 

IV
C

o
s
ts

It
e

m
C

o
s
t

F
e

e
F

e
e

$
2

2
0

.0
0

$
1

7
8

.0
0

$
1

4
1

.0
0

$
1

2
0

.0
0

$
1

7
8

.0
0

$
1

1
5

.0
0

$
8

2
.0

0
$

7
5

.0
0

$
7

8
.0

0

S
ta

ff
 H

o
u

rs
O

th
e

r 
D

ir
e

c
t 
C

o
s
ts

5
.

$
2

8
,4

7
2

.0
0

5
.1

2
4

$
4

,2
7

2
.0

0
S

u
b

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
t

$
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

6
,2

7
2

.0
0

5
.2

2
4

2
4

2
4

$
1

0
,5

3
6

.0
0

S
u

b
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
t

$
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

1
2

,5
3

6
.0

0

5
.3

2
4

2
4

$
6

,1
4

4
.0

0
$

6
,1

4
4

.0
0

5
.4

1
6

$
3

,5
2

0
.0

0
$

3
,5

2
0

.0
0

6
.

$
0

.0
0

6
.1

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

6
.2

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

6
.3

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

6
.4

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

6
.5

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

6
.6

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
S

2
4

1
1

6
4

0
1

8
8

8
3

2
3

0
0

2
4

$
6

3
,5

6
4

.0
0

$
7

6
,3

6
0

.0
0

$
1

3
9

,9
2

4
.0

0

T
o

ta
l

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 p

h
a

s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

B
o

u
n
d

a
ry

, 
to

p
o

g
ra

p
h
ic

 a
n
d

 c
o

m
p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 u

ti
lit

y
 s

u
rv

e
y

$
1

3
9

,9
2

4
.0

0

F
in

a
l 
d

e
s
ig

n

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

B
id

d
in

g
 p

h
a

s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

F
u

tu
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 (
n

o
t 

in
c

lu
d

e
d

 a
t 

th
is

 t
im

e
)

L
e

g
a

l 
d

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 R
O

W
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 
te

a
m

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t.
 T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 

in
te

rn
a

l 
e

m
a

ils
, 
m

e
e

ti
n
g
s
 a

n
d

 u
p
d

a
te

s
. 

P
ro

je
c

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h
 C

it
y
. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 e

m
a

il 
u
p
d

a
te

s
, 
p
h
o

n
e

 c
o

n
v
e

rs
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

a
n
d

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
c
o

rr
e

s
p
o

n
d

e
n
c
e

 o
n
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 a

 b
i-
w

e
e

k
ly

 b
a

s
is

.

P
e

rf
o

rm
 d

u
ti
e

s
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 f

o
r 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
a

n
d

 s
u
b
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

. 
P

re
p
a

re
 a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
te

r 
p
ro

je
c
t 
e

x
p
e

n
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
n
v
o

ic
in

g
 t
o

 C
it
y
.

P
e

rf
o

rm
 p

e
ri
o

d
ic

 r
e

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t 
fo

r 
q
u
a

lit
y
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

 p
u
rp

o
s
e

s
. 
P

e
rf

o
rm

 a
 q

u
a

lit
y
 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
 a

t 
e

a
c
h
 s

u
b
m

it
ta

l 
s
ta

g
e

.

45

WS #7.



 

Barr Engineering Co. 

Wabash Heights Stormwater 

Analysis and Mitigation 
 

Background and Understanding 
The City of Moberly is seeking stormwater improvements to control flooding in the Wabash Heights 

area. This area of the City is vulnerable to flooding in low-lying flat areas where stormwater 

conveyance consists primarily of roadway ditches, overland swales and channels. Because many of 

the buildings in this area are unsewered, stormwater may also contain sanitary sewage discharge, 

presenting a public health risk. The proposed improvements will require the evaluation of both 

sanitary and stormwater flows. Stormwater improvements may include curbs, gutters, storm inlets, 

collection piping, retention, conveyance piping, culverts, connection to suitable outfall locations, and 

improvements to roadway and utilities. Sanitary flows will be evaluated by others and are not 

included in Barr’s scope of services. Barr’s approach to analyzing stormwater control options to 

reduce flooding in this area is detailed below. 

 

In addition, Barr is working with the City to develop local watershed plans and a stormwater master 

plan that include this area of the City. Barr will use the modeling and analysis described below to 

help the City advance those planning efforts, and we will include the results in the City’s stormwater 

master plan.  

 

Scope of Services 
Barr’s scope of services is outlined in the following tasks: 

Task 1 - Watershed data collection  
Watershed data will be collected from publicly available sources to increase the understanding of 

existing stormwater issues and begin development of a hydrologic and hydraulic (H&H) model of the 

watershed. The following data will be collected as part of this task: 

 

1. LiDAR data obtained from the Missouri Spatial Data Information Service (MSDIS) dated 

January 2012, 

2. 2019 National Land Cover Dataset (NLCD) to define the percent impervious area, 

3. Soils data from the Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) Soil Survey 

Geographic Database (SSURGO), 

4. Stormwater infrastructure type, dimensions, and invert elevations from the City of 

Moberly stormwater infrastructure database, and 

5. Parcel data for Randolph County. 

Barr will identify locations where information is missing from data sets listed above and locations 

where field verification of information is required for the stormwater model development. Collection 

of survey information will be performed by others. The survey data request prepared by Barr will 

46

WS #7.



 

Barr Engineering Co. 

include collecting information for overland flow drainage paths, including ditch cross sections and 

road overflow elevations. If any data is missing for stormwater culverts or the few structures present 

within or near the study area, material type, dimensions, invert elevation data, and photos will also be 

requested. Data that is unable to be collected (due to submergence, restricted access, unsafe area, 

etc.) will be assumed using engineering judgement based on available topographic data or 

surrounding pipe information. 

 

Included in Task 1 is a project kick off meeting with the City to discuss project timeline, 

communication preferences, responsibilities, and expectations. 

 

Task 1 Deliverables  
Deliverable for Task 1 includes: 

• Summary of survey information in the form of a geodatabase. 

 

Task 1 Assumptions  
Assumptions for Task 1 include: 

• Information within the City’s existing storm sewer database will be used in the model and will 

only be field verified if infrastructure data is missing or does not appear to be correct. 

• No survey field work will be completed by Barr. A field visit, by Barr, during existing 

conditions model development will be completed to verify drainage patterns, review water 

marks within the study area, and confirm overland flow assumptions. 

• Barr will not coordinate with private property owners to obtain authorization to access 

private property; Barr assumes the City will manage this task.  

• Survey request and field visit will be limited to the approximate 234-acre drainage area 

shown in green and purple in Figure 1. 

• Survey information will be provided in electronic format. Survey submittal will include 

photographs of stormwater infrastructure. 

 

 

Task 2 - Existing conditions model development 
Barr will use the data collected during Task 1 to develop an existing conditions PCSWMM model of 

the area. The model will include upstream and downstream areas shown in Figure 1. The site is 

located on a major watershed divide with eastern portions of the site draining to the Elk Fork Salt 

River and western portions of the site draining to Sugar Creek. The model will extend downstream to 

the stream crossing at Fowler Road (to Elk Fork Salt River) and to the stream crossing at Buchanan 

Street (to Sugar Creek).  

 

PCSWMM is a software package developed and maintained by Computational Hydraulics 

International (CHI) that provides a GIS-based graphical user interface to the SWMM5 engine 

developed and maintained by the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). H&H 

models developed using the CHI PCSWMM package can be viewed, edited, and re-run using free 

software provided by the EPA. 

 

Generation of stormwater runoff will be simulated in PCSWMM using the Storm Water Management 

Method (SWMM) runoff non-linear reservoir method. This method simulates hydrologic processes to 

47

WS #7.



 

Barr Engineering Co. 

determine the amount of rainfall that will infiltrate, evaporate, or remain on the ground surface and 

the amount that will become runoff. The PCSWMM model then simulates water flowing through the 

storm sewer pipe network as well as through surface-flow paths, such as streets, ditches, swales, and 

streams.  

 

Elements of the existing conditions model are as follows: 

 

Rainfall Data 

Rainfall depths will be derived from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) 

Atlas 14 publication for 24-hour design storm events. The 2-, 10-, and 100-year, 24-hour design 

storm events using SCS Type II event distribution will be simulated in the model. 

Model Resolution 

Subwatersheds will be delineated and then will be field verified. Subwatersheds will be delineated to 

single discharge points, at inlets to culverts, at significant inlets to ditch conveyance channels, or 

significant topographic depressions. Subwatershed delineations will be performed using Spatial 

Analyst features of ArcMap or similar ArcMap tools in conjunction with the LiDAR topographic data. 

Basin storage will be defined using depth/area curves at low points based on LiDAR elevation data. 

All pipe segments and culverts (except catch basin connections) will be included in the PCSWMM 

model, recognizing that in some cases, the pipes may need to be manually entered based on survey, 

record drawings, or plans not reflected in GIS. Existing ditches will also be modeled based on ditch 

cross-section data collected during Task 1 or LiDAR elevation data. 

Model Elements 

Overland flow paths will be defined so that high water elevations do not exceed spillcrest elevations 

for the Atlas 14 100‐year, 24-hour design storm event. Roadway conveyance will be defined using 

typical sections, trapezoidal channels, or weirs.  

Development of impervious percentages, depression storage, overland roughness values, and soil 

infiltration parameters will be based on 2019 NLCD and NRCS SSURGO data respectively. 

Subwatershed flow paths and slopes will be calculated using LiDAR topographic data. 

Storm sewer pipe diameter, shape, length, invert elevations, roughness and surface channel cross-

sectional information will be included in the model. 

Downstream Boundary Conditions 

The model will be extended downstream to the stream crossing at Fowler Road (to Elk Fork Salt 

River) and to the stream crossing at Buchanan Street (to Sugar Creek) such that water levels at the 

downstream locations will not impact flows within the Wabash Heights area.  

Model Validation 

Once developed, the existing conditions model will be used to simulate past flooding for up to two 

rainfall events where anecdotal, measured, or photographed records are available. 

 

 

 

48

WS #7.



 

Barr Engineering Co. 

Task 2 Deliverables  
Deliverables for Task 2 include: 

• Existing conditions flood inundation maps for the 2-, 10-, and 100-year, 24-hour design 

storm events, and 

• Summary of model validation results. 

 

Task 2 Assumptions  
Assumptions for Task 2 include: 

• Anecdotal, high-water observations, or other information is available to validate model 

results for up to two rainfall events. 

• One coordination meeting with City staff to review model validation results and inundation 

extents for existing conditions. 

 

Task 3 - Conceptual improvement options 
Following the development and confirmation of an existing conditions PCSWMM model, up to three 

(3) conceptual improvement options focusing on improving stormwater conveyance, retention, and 

flood reduction will be incorporated into proposed conditions PCSWMM models to evaluate each 

option’s effectiveness in reducing flood risk within the Wabasha Heights area. Three design rainfall 

events up to the 100-year, 24-hour Atlas 14 design event will be simulated with the model. 

 

During this task, Barr will use the City’s design criteria in the Stormwater Post-Construction Manual 

and work with the City to determine additional design criteria that may be required for evaluating 

improvements. Some design criteria may include: 

 

1. Convey the 25-year, 24-hour precipitation event without overtopping roads, 

2. Convey the 100-year, 24-hour precipitation event without overtopping roads for longer 

than 15 minutes, or 

3. Convey the 100-year, 24-hour precipitation event without impacting residences. 

Peak flow rate, peak flow velocity, and peak water elevation are among the output parameters from 

the PCSWMM models. These output parameters will be used to evaluate the comparative 

effectiveness of each conceptual improvement option in reducing flood potential.  

 

A report summarizing the conceptual improvement options evaluated during Task 3 will be 

developed for the City’s review. The summary report will include the following components: 

 

▪ PCSWMM model results for each conceptual improvement option, 

▪ Figures showing the proposed location of conceptual flood risk improvements, 

▪ Inundation mapping showing existing and proposed peak water levels in low-lying ponding 

areas during the design storms, 

▪ Property information to assist with identifying opportunities for flood control structures on 

City-owned property or identifying viable landowner partners, and 

▪ Class 5 Opinions of Probable Construction Cost for each conceptual improvement as part of 

the improvement option evaluation. 

49

WS #7.



 

Barr Engineering Co. 

This report will be reviewed with client team members, and improvements to advance to final design 

will be selected by the client. 

 

Included in Task 3 is one meeting with the City to present the results of each conceptual 

improvement option and receive feedback from the City before developing the report. 

 

Task 3 Deliverables  
Deliverables for Task 3 include: 

• Proposed conditions flood inundation maps of the 2-, 10-, and 100-year, 24-hour design 

storm events for up to three conceptual improvement options, 

• Class 5 Opinion of Probable Construction Costs for each conceptual improvement, and 

• Report summarizing the conceptual improvement options and results from Task 1 and 

Task 2. 

 

Task 3 Assumptions  
Assumptions for Task 3 include: 

• Locations for stormwater BMPs will be defined based on input from City staff. 

• Property acquisition and easements for stormwater infrastructure will be defined by others.  

• Meeting with City staff will be virtual. 

• Class 5 Opinion of Probably Construction Costs will be limited to stormwater infrastructure 

improvements. Costs associated with other improvements such as roadways, sanitary system, 

or other City infrastructure will be completed by others. 

 

Task 4 - Progress meetings and coordination 
This task includes overall project management as well as providing updates to the City on project 

progress. We will update the City/consultant of our progress on a bi-weekly basis via email or during 

bi-weekly virtual meetings. Additional bi-weekly (up to five) progress and coordination meetings with 

the City and/or the consultant are anticipated throughout the duration of tasks 1 and 2. These 

meetings will be held to discuss project progress, survey information, modeling results, etc. to help 

inform the sanitary work occurring in parallel. It is assumed that each meeting will be 1-2 hours and 

will be held virtually. 

 

Optional Task 5 - Improvement option final design 
Should the City decide to advance the proposed conceptual design, final design plans and 

specifications will be developed in Optional Task 4. Plans would be developed in AutoCAD Civil3D, 

and specifications would be developed to match the City’s specifications where possible. As part of 

this task, Barr can provide bid and construction support, as requested.  

 

 

 

 

 

50

WS #7.



 

Barr Engineering Co. 

Budget and Schedule 
Moberly will be invoiced on a time-and-materials basis for the scope of work described above. The 

total amount to conduct Tasks 1-4 of the work is $75,600. This total budget amount will not be 

exceeded, without prior approval from the City/consultant.  

 

 

Budget Table 

Task 
Estimated Labor and 

Expenses Subtotal 

Task 1 – Watershed data collection $10,600 

Task 2 – Existing conditions model development $29,200 

Task 3 – Conceptual improvement options $31,800 

Task 4 – Progress meetings and coordination $4,000 

Task 5 – Improvement option final design (Optional) TBD 

Total (Excluding Optional Task 5) 
$75,600 

 

Barr will complete these review tasks in accordance with the following schedule. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

51

WS #7.



 

Barr Engineering Co. 

Schedule 

Task Estimated Completion Date 

Compile existing data and build basemap  Late June, 2023 

Determine data gaps and property access needs for field visit and 

provide this to the City 
Mid-July, 2023 

Schedule field visit to gather data Mid-July, 2023 

Complete watershed delineation Early August, 2023 

Existing conditions model development Late August, 2023 

Schedule call with the City to review results and discuss any areas of 

interest/questions 
Early September, 2023 

Develop conceptual improvement options based on future conditions 

model 
Early October, 2023 

Schedule call with City to review conceptual improvement options and 

revise as needed 
Mid-October, 2023 

Draft report with cost estimate, text, and figures; provide to City for 

review 
Mid-November, 2023 

City provides feedback; hold conference call to review feedback on 

report, if needed 
Early December, 2023 

Revise and finalize report; provide final to the City Early January, 2024 

 

We appreciate the opportunity to continue to work with you.  If you have any questions about this 

proposal, please contact Andrea Collier at acollier@barr.com or 573-356-4423 (cell). 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Andrea D. Collier, P.E. 

Senior Environmental Engineer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

52

WS #7.

mailto:acollier@barr.com


 

Barr Engineering Co. 

 

By _______________________________________ 

 Rob K. Morrison, P.E. 

 Its Vice President 

 

Accepted this ___ day of ______________, 2023 

 

 

Attachments: 

Figure 1 – Wabash Heights Site Area Map 

 

 

 

 

53

WS #7.



_̂

_̂

Hig
hw

ay
 24

Buchanan Street

Fo
wl

er 
Ro

ad

Sp
ark

s A
ve

nu
e E

as
t

North Morley Street

Ba
rr F

oo
ter

: I:\
Pro

po
sal

s\W
R\2

02
3\P

04
6.2

3 _
Mo

be
rly

_W
ab

ash
_H

eig
hts

\M
ap

s\F
igu

re 
1 -

 W
ab

ash
 H

eig
hts

 W
ate

rsh
ed

 M
ap

.m
xd

SIT
E A

RE
A

Wa
ba

sh
 H

eig
hts

Cit
y o

f M
ob

erl
y

FIG
UR

E 1

0
50

0
1,0

00

Fe
et

!;N

Mu
nic

ipa
l B

ou
nd

ary
Ap

pro
xim

ate
 Si

te 
Ar

ea

_̂
Pr

oje
ct 

Ou
tfa

ll
Sto

rm
 Se

we
r P

ipe
Sto

rm
 Se

we
r S

tru
ctu

re
Ma

jor
 W

ate
rsh

ed
Elk

 Fo
rk 

Sa
lt R

ive
r

Su
ga

r C
ree

k

54

WS #7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: June 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Application For A Conditional Use Permit Submitted By Devin Snodgrass 

On Behalf Of The Mike And Melissa Anderson For A Proposed Pet Care 

Facility Located At 1120 South Morley Street. 

  

Summary: The Planning & Zoning Commission approved this application at the May 30, 

2023 meeting.  Attached is a copy of the application, staff report and 

Conditional Use Permit. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Please direct staff to bring this forward to the June 19, 2023 regular City 

Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   x   Application         Budget Amendment M  S Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

55

WS #8.



56

WS #8.



57

WS #8.



58

WS #8.



59

WS #8.



W

W

Moberly, Missouri

Crockett Engineering Consultants, LLC
Missouri Certificate of Authority

#2000151301

ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

1000 W. Nifong Blvd., Bldg. 1
Columbia, Missouri  65203

(573) 447-0292
www.crockettengineering.com

Conceptual Site Plan for

1120 South Morley Street

Moberly, Randolph County, Missouri

April 2023

Site Plan Notes:

· For reference only, refer to survey(s) filed for record in

Randolph County, Missouri prepared by a registered

professional land surveyor for all property boundary,

easements, utilities, and restrictions.  All information shown

on this drawing was based off such represented by City of

Moberly's Digitial Mapping System.  All items, whether

shown or not, to be field verified, coordinated, and approved

by the City of Moberly and/or Utility Provider prior to any

improvements.

· Currently the property consists of Existing Building (currently

unoccupied) and Vacant Lot .  Property currently has large

gravel Entry off Morley Street and Gravel Parking.  Property

Sheet Drains to the North / Northeast to existing Drainage

Ditch.  This section of Morley Street does not currently have

Curb & Gutter and Stormwater is currently controlled via

Drainage Ditchline and Area Inlets.

· Owner's Intent is to Provide an Animal Care Facility (General,

Kennell) accommodating up to 20 Domestic Animals for

Care, Grooming, and Boarding.  Facility to include Interior

and Exterior Shelters and Comply with Missouri Code of State

Regulations Rules of Department of Agriculture, Division 30,

Chapter 9 - Animal Care Facilities.

· Adjacent properties do not currently have sidewalks along

Morley Street within 300 feet of this property.  It is the

Owner's Intent to not install Sidewalk at this time.

· Owner's intent is to use Both Residential Style Trash

Containers and/or a Dumpster per State Facilities Approval.

· Owner's intent is to install new Power Supply from adjacent

Pole underground to Building as directed by Ameren Missouri

and The City of Mobelry.

· Any new Gas Service to be coordinated and approved by

Ameren Missouri and The City of Moberly.  Currently intent

is not require and remove Existing Gas Service for Building.

· Owner's intent is to modify Existing Private Water Service to

Service Building / Property as necessary and directed by The

City of Moberly.

· Owner's intent is to connect a new Sanitary Sewer Service to

adjacent City Sewer located in rear of Property.

· Building currently discharges roof drainage at surface in

perimeter Landscaping Areas.  Proposed New Paved Drive /

Parking to sheet drain towards Morley Street and North

towards existing Drainage Ditchline.

· Owner Intends to improve existing entrance with a MoDot

Approved Entry and Culvert.

· Owner's intent is to install wall-mounted LED Light Fixtures

to illuminate Parking / Walk / Fenced Yard at perimeter of

building and not install any Lighting for Remainder of Lot.

· Owner's intent is to NOT install Illuminated Signage on the

Building or to construct Monument, Pylon, or Post Signage.

REDEEMER CHURCH MOBERLY, INC.

So
ut

h 
M

or
le

y 
St

re
et

GAME BOARD PROPERTIES, LLC

GAME BOARD PROPERTIES, LLC

GAME BOARD PROPERTIES, LLC

C & DO PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC

RUTH HELEN LEE

DORRELL, PATRICK & BRANDI

GARY & ELIZABETH BAKEN TRUST

HENDRICKS, ROBERT & ROYANN
TALLMAN, DUSTYN & JESSICA

SUSAN CANNADY

GARY & ELIZABETH BAKEN TRUST
1111 SOUTH MORLEY LLC

ROBERT THOMPSON

ENLARGED PLAN

Site Information:

Property Address: 1120 South Morley Street

Moberly, Randoph County, Missouri

Property Owner: Game Board Properties, LLC

1220 North Morley Street

Moberly, Missouri  65270

Code in Effect: IBC 2021, City of Moberly

Zoning: B-3, General Commercial District

Lot Area: 0.96 Acres (80ft x 625.5ft)

Setbacks: Front Yard: 30 Feet

Side Yard: None (5 Feet if abutting Residential District)

Rear Yard: None (15 Feet if abutting Residential District)

Intensity Regulations: Min. Lot Area: 6,000 sq.ft.

Min. Lot Width: 60 feet
Lot Coverage: None

Height Regulations: 50 Feet (Zoning)

Building Info: Existing ±1,475 sq.ft. Single Story Building

Wood Framed w/ Metal Skins

Type 5B, Non-Sprinklered

Proposed Use & Occupancy: Commercial:  B-Business (Animal Hospitals/Kennels/Pounds)

Allowable Heights & Areas: 2 Stories (40 feet) 9,000 sq.ft. Floor Area

Design Loading: 1 Occupant / 150 sq.ft. = 10 Occupants

Exits Required: 1 Exit Required (Minimum of 2 Proposed)

Plumbing Facilities Req'd: WC's = (1) Uni-Sex Min. Lav's = (1) Uni-Sex Min.

(1) Service Sink

(1) Drinking Fountain or Water Dispenser/Bottled Water

Lot Area Calculations: Total Lot Area: 50,040 sq.ft.

Existing Building: ± 1,475 sq.ft.

Proposed Paving: ± 5,200 sq.ft. 

Impervious Area: ± 6,675 sq.ft.

Pervious Area: ± 43,365 sq.ft.

(87% of Site)

Parking Requirements: Required:  (1) space / 300 sq.ft. = (5) spaces min.

Parking Proposed:  (5) Spaces & (1) ADA Compliant

60

WS #8.



61

WS #8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: June 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Discussion Regarding Accepting The Bid And Authorizing The City 

Manager To Execute The Agreement For Moberly Regional Detention Basin 

Construction Project For Public Utilities. 

  

Summary: The Public Utilities Department has received bids for the Moberly Regional 

Detention Basin Construction Project that was approved as one of six projects 

included within an EDA grant. The quote selected is the $103,935.00 from R. 

& L. Boone Construction Company. The original construction cost estimate 

was $1,606,000 with construction cost inflation resulting in bids received 

ranging from this lowest bid of $103,935 to the high bid of $236,550. Project 

funding is from an EDA Grant of approximately $84,141 with a match from 

Moberly of $19,794. EDA requires project completion no later than September 

28, 2024. EDA approval of this award is pending. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to offer a resolution at the next council meeting 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 301.112.5412 

  

Available Budget $: To be secured from capital reserve 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
      Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes   x    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other  Exhibit       Passed Failed 

 

62

WS #9.



63

WS #9.



64

WS #9.



65

WS #9.



66

WS #9.



67

WS #9.



68

WS #9.



69

WS #9.



70

WS #9.



71

WS #9.



72

WS #9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm Dev 

Date: June 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Review of Moberly Correctional Center Supervised Work Release Agreement. 

  

Summary: We received the annual renewal agreement for the use of the inmates from 

MCC.  Fees are budgeted for, and staff recommends approving the execution. 

 

  

Recommended Action: Information  

  

Fund Name:   n/a 

  

Account Number:  n/a 

  

Available Budget $:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
 x   Staff Report        Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
        Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other        Passed Failed 

 

73

WS #10.



W23708260          
 
 
 
 

Moberly Correctional Center 
Supervised Work Release Program Agreement 

 Between  
The Missouri Department of Corrections 

Division of Adult Institutions  
2729 Plaza Drive 

Jefferson City, MO 65102 
And  

City of Moberly,  
101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270 

 

VER0716 
- 1 - 

Introduction 
 
1. The Missouri Department of Corrections, Division of Adult Institutions, Moberly Correctional Center 

(MCC) and the City of Moberly (“Contractor”) desire to enter into a Supervised Work Release Program 
Agreement, for the sole purpose of providing an offender the opportunity to gain work skills.  The 
requirements outlined herein, as agreed to by the parties, are intended to enhance the individual 
offender’s work skills and knowledge of productive habits prior to his release from institutional 
confinement. In addition to the terms and conditions set forth and agreed to herein, the MCC Warden 
under the jurisdiction of the Division of Adult Institutions shall develop standard operating procedures.  
Accordingly, the parties agree that any exceptions, additions and/or deletions to the General Terms and 
Conditions of this Agreement shall be signed, attached and made part of this Agreement, subject to final 
approval by the Director, Division of Adult Institutions, or designee. 

 
1.1 While work release programs are beneficial to the involved offenders, such programs shall not 

adversely affect any statewide economic growth or industry. Further, work release programs 
are neither intended to result in the displacement of employed civilian workers, nor to utilize 
offender labor to perform work in skilled employment positions which would require 
certification or licensing. 

 
General Terms and Conditions 
 
2. In consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein, the parties agree to establish a Supervised 

Work Release Agreement under the following terms and conditions. Accordingly, it is understood that: 
 

2.1 Effective September 1, 2023 through August 31, 2024, a binding agreement shall exist, wherein 
MCC agrees to furnish laborers (“an offender work crew”) to the Contractor. This Agreement 
shall not extend beyond the termination date unless amended in a manner that conveys the 
intent of both parties to continue such services. Therefore, the parties agree that renewal or 
any change to this Agreement as a result of statute, rule, regulation or court order adopted after 
the effective date of this Agreement shall be accomplished by written and signed amendment 
between the parties. Upon the mutual agreement of both parties, this Agreement may be 
renewed for two (2) additional one-year periods, or any portion thereof. 

 
2.2 This Agreement is not intended to create any rights, liberty, interest nor entitlements in favor 

of any individual under the supervision of the Department. The Agreement is intended only to 
set forth the rights and responsibilities of the parties hereto. It is the express intention of the 
parties hereto that any entity, other than the parties hereto, receiving services or benefits under 
this agreement shall be deemed an incidental beneficiary only. 

 

74

WS #10.



W23708260 
 

 
VER0716 

- 2 - 
   

2.3 All the Contractor’s employees, and other individuals acting under either party’s control, shall 
at all times observe and comply with all applicable state statutes, state agency rules, regulations, 
guidelines, internal management policy and procedures, and general orders of either party that 
are applicable, current, or hereafter adopted, regarding operations and activities in and about 
all state property. Contractor employees shall assist with enforcement of Inmate Rules by 
reporting violations to the MCC Warden/designee and not obstructing the Missouri Department 
of Corrections or any of its designated officials from performing their duties in response to court 
orders or in the maintenance of a secure and safe correctional environment. Both parties agree 
that they may develop communication procedures, which will facilitate the routine operation of 
the work detail as well as ensure adequate response to unforeseen or emergency events. 

 
a. All Contractor employees who will supervise the offenders must be 21 years of age or 

older and submit to and pass a background investigation conducted by the Missouri 
Department of Corrections or its designee. The Contractor and its employees 
understand and agree that the Department shall complete criminal background records 
checks every year for those employees that have the potential to have contact with 
offenders. The Department shall have the unilateral authority to refuse entry to 
Contractor personnel as it deems appropriate.  

 
b. No individual employed by the Contractor having direct contact with offenders (work 

crews) shall currently or within the past two years have been released and/or under the 
supervision of any federal, state, or local authority for a criminal offense. Expenses 
incurred for background investigations shall be the responsibility of the Missouri 
Department of Corrections. 

 
c. The Contractor shall cooperate with the MCC regarding mandatory Department 

Orientation and Training of all assigned offender work crew supervisors prior to actually 
assuming job assignments, tasks, and duties outlined herein. 

 
2.4 The Department has a zero tolerance policy for any form of sexual misconduct to include 

staff/contractor/volunteer on offender or offender on offender sexual harassment, sexual 
assault, sexual abuse, and consensual sex.  

 
a. Any Contractor, or its employee, who witnesses any form of sexual misconduct must 

immediately report it to the MCC Warden or Work Release Coordinator. If a Contractor 
or Contractor’s employee fails to report, or knowingly condones sexual harassment or 
sexual contact with or between offenders, the Department may cancel the agreement 
or, at the Department’s sole discretion, require the Contractor to remove the employee 
from supervising offenders under the agreement. 

 
b. Any Contractor, or its employee, who engages in sexual abuse shall be reported to law 

enforcement agencies and licensing bodies, as appropriate. 
 
2.5 Regarding all property assigned and/or belonging to the Contractor, the Missouri Department 

of Corrections shall not be liable in the event of loss or shrinkage of, or damage to, any materials, 
equipment, supplies, or items of value. 

 
2.6 All records related to this Agreement deemed necessary and appropriate by the Missouri 

Department of Corrections within customary legal limits shall be provided by the Contractor to 

75

WS #10.



W23708260 
 

 
VER0716 

- 3 - 
   

MCC as mutually agreeable. Such records shall also be made available for audit by the Missouri 
Department of Corrections’ Internal Auditor and/or the Missouri State Auditor. 

 
2.7 The MCC Work Release Coordinator or designee of the MCC Warden shall coordinate and 

monitor the progress and activities of the program and coordinate all oversight activities, as well 
as attend meetings relating to the program as deemed necessary by either party. 

 
2.8 As may be applicable, the placement of offenders, their assignment, transfer, movement, and/or 

dismissal from any segment of the program shall be at the sole discretion of the MCC Warden 
and/or designee.  Accordingly, targeted offenders (offender work crew participants) shall be 
received, accepted, and assigned under the following conditions: 

 
a. Classification and assignment of offenders shall be under the control of the MCC 
 
b. On an annual basis and as mutually agreeable, employees who supervise offender 

workers shall be provided training and orientation deemed appropriate by the 
Department, based on the service to be provided pursuant to this Agreement. 

 
c. The Contractor, working in concert with the MCC, agrees to provide continuous 

surveillance and monitoring of all offender work crew activity while on work 
assignment.  Immediate notification of any unusual events or behavior observed by 
designated supervising employees and/or its designees, which may indicate a threat to 
public safety or continued operation of the work detail shall be directed to the MCC 
Warden, MCC Chief of Custody, MCC Work Release Coordinator, and/or their designees. 
The parties herein agree that guidelines set forth in section 221.111 RSMo shall be 
communicated to their agency staff, and that any suspicion or feedback of a possible 
infraction shall be documented and copied immediately to the MCC Warden and/or 
designee. 

 
d. A staffing ratio of at least one (1) supervising staff person to ten (10) offenders, or less, 

shall be maintained at all times while on work detail. 
 

e. If required and/or deemed necessary by the facility Warden, MCC shall provide 
individual radios to the escorting correctional staff in an effort to assist in maintaining 
adequate surveillance and improve communications throughout the work shift. All 
communication equipment must be maintained in operable condition throughout the 
work shift. 

 
f. The parties agree that work locations for offenders shall be limited to the buildings 

and/or grounds comprising a work site and restricted to those areas associated with the 
subject program and services. Any and all offender absences from authorized and 
assigned work locations must be reported to the MCC Control Center immediately.   

 
g. While on work detail assignment, all offenders, their work location, the vehicles utilized 

for transportation of offender work crews, and all areas accessible by offenders shall be 
subject to search by an appropriate correctional authority. 

 

76

WS #10.



W23708260 
 

 
VER0716 

- 4 - 
   

h. Offenders assigned to work crews shall not be involved with the burning of any materials 
whatsoever. In addition, offenders are not to be involved with use or handling of any 
explosive. 

 
i. Offenders assigned to work crews shall not operate trucks, automobiles, or any other 

motor vehicle requiring a Missouri Driver’s License. Offenders shall not be allowed to 
ride in the bed of any truck during transportation. 

 
j. The parties agree to conduct themselves in accordance with Missouri Department of 

Corrections Policy D2-11.10 (See Attachment 1- Staff Conduct) regarding all work 
activities, professional conduct, and supervisory relationship involving work crew 
offenders. 

 
k. Offender contact with members of the general public must be kept to a minimum.  The 

designated supervisor must strictly monitor any direct or indirect contact with the public 
at all times. 

 
l. Work crew numbers (“detail size”) shall be as outlined herein and assigned dependent 

on volume of work, productivity, and security requirements. The Contractor shall 
provide 48 hours prior notification regarding any required change in the detail size.  MCC 
agrees to make every effort to accommodate the needs of the Contractor; however, the 
MCC Warden and/or designee shall maintain the right to adjust work crew size for safety 
and security reasons. This decision shall be final and without recourse. 

 
m. All offenders must be in possession of a current Missouri Department of Corrections 

offender identification card. 
 

n. The MCC Warden and/or designee shall provide work crew participants appropriate 
state issued clothing to include t-shirts, boxer underwear, gray shirts, gray trousers, 
socks, boots. For offenders performing duties outdoors during winter months, the MCC 
Warden and/or designee should provide work crew participants with winter gear 
including gloves, a coat and a stocking cap. Any additional gear deemed necessary by 
work crew supervisors shall be provided by the contractor and must be approved in 
advance by the Department of Corrections. 

 
o. Incidents involving offender workers requiring medical attention shall be reported to 

the MCC Warden and/or designee immediately. Routine and non-emergency medical 
needs shall be managed by correctional staff and referred to the on-site MCC Medical 
Administrator and/or designee. Emergency medical needs shall be managed utilizing 
either on-site MCC Medical Services or community resources, whichever is determined 
to be prudent under the circumstances. In either instance, the Contractor staff shall 
accompany/assist, maintain, watch over, and/or supervise offender workers until 
relieved by MCC correctional staff. In all instances, the MCC Warden and/or designee 
and the MCC Medical Administrator must be notified immediately when the health and 
welfare of any offender worker is questionable.  Accident reports shall be submitted by 
the Contractor to the MCC Safety Manager within 24 hours of any incident. 

 
p. The MCC Warden and/or designee shall direct that on-site meals are prepared within 

MCC and provided at the work site, including a beverage, for the offender workers. No 

77

WS #10.



W23708260 
 

 
VER0716 

- 5 - 
   

unauthorized food or drink, including intoxicants and/or substances of abuse shall be 
provided to offender work crew members. All serving utensils provided by either party 
shall be monitored, inventoried, retrieved and secured following individual meals. 

 
q. The MCC Warden agrees to replace workers upon receipt of notice from the Contractor 

supervisors. Replacement workers will be dependent upon availability of eligible 
candidates. Offenders absent for limited periods will not be replaced. 

 
r. The Contractor shall provide all equipment and supplies required by its staff and 

offender work crewmembers under supervision for the provision of all services outlined 
herein. Equipment and supplies shall include, but may not necessarily be limited to, all 
materials, cleaning supplies, tools and machine parts, repair of equipment and/or 
replacement, insect repellent, sunscreen, and/or replenishment of supplies necessary 
to perform the assigned task. 

 
s. The Contractor shall provide safe working conditions. The Contractor shall provide 

training, instruction and supervision for all offender workers in the safe and appropriate 
use and handling of all materials, supplies, tools, equipment, machinery, and facilities 
used to perform all worker assignments.  Retraining and additional supervision shall be 
provided as necessary to insure the safety of workers and the public. The Contractor 
shall provide documentation of all training to the MCC Warden and/or designee within 
five (5) working days following completion of any training program (class) or retraining. 

 
Specific Terms and Conditions 
 
3. The parties herein agree that services shall be provided on an as needed, if needed basis, with the 

exception of designated state holidays, and other times as may be deemed in the best interest of either 
party. 

 
3.1 MCC will provide up to five (5) offenders for the work agreement. However, the number of 

offenders assigned at any given time shall be dependent on the availability of qualified offenders 
and shall be at the discretion of the MCC Warden. 

 
3.2 Offenders will be assigned to the following shifts: 

 
• Monday through Friday, 7:30 a.m. – 3:30 p.m., with a thirty (30) minute lunch break. 
 

3.3 Services provided may be interrupted when security or emergency situations occur within the 
institution or the State of Missouri. The MCC Warden shall have the sole discretion as to whether 
these situations require the interruption of offender work release. 

 
3.4 Offenders assigned to the work crew pursuant to this Agreement will primarily engage in the 

following duties: 
 

• Grounds Maintenance – Cutting brush, mowing, removing yard waste 
• Janitorial Services – Cleaning and sweeping 
• Building Maintenance – Painting 
• Machinery Repair – Vehicle Maintenance 

 

78

WS #10.



W23708260 
 

 
VER0716 

- 6 - 
   

3.5 Offenders will be assigned to work at the city limits of Moberly, MO 
 
3.6 The Contractor agrees to transport offender work crew participants to and from the worksite 

on a daily basis, exclusive of state and/or federal holidays, except in those times where 
emergencies preclude the availability of workers. Offenders are not to be picked up prior to 7:30 
a.m.  

 
3.7 The Contractor shall notify MCC Control Center at least twenty-four (24) hours in advance of any 

shift cancellation.   
 
3.8 Transportation staff shall sign a daily out count showing the number of offender workers 

received in the morning and the number of offender workers returned to MCC in the evening.  
A copy of the out count shall be retained by MCC. 

 
Payment & Invoice 
 
4. Payment and Invoice processing shall be subject to the following: 
 

4.1 Payment of taxes, FICA, and any statutorily required employee benefits shall be the 
responsibility of the Contractor. 

 
4.2 Neither agency shall be responsible for additional displacement expenses of the other as a result 

of this cooperative effort. Displacement expenses are defined as those expenses associated with 
travel, meals, lodging, communications, and/or other expenses resulting from work 
requirements and/or attendance at one or more training events. 

 
4.3 The Contractor agrees to pay the Missouri Department of Corrections in accordance with the 

following schedule: 
 

The Contractor will compensate offender workers $7.50 per eight (8) hour shift.  Offenders shall 
be compensated $7.50 per shift for any shift less eight (8) hours, including the cancelled shift, if 
offenders have been delivered to a work site.  No shift shall exceed eight (8) hours without prior 
approval from the Department.   

   
4.4 The Contractor shall submit time cards by the second business day of every month to the MCC.   

 
4.5 Upon receipt of the invoice sent from the Department, the Contractor shall pay the invoice 

within thirty (30) calendar days.  In the event the Contractor is a Missouri state government 
agency, SAM II vendor number E931422700-0 shall be utilized for payment processing.  
Payments shall be sent to the Missouri Department of Corrections, Offender Finance Office, P.O. 
Box 1609, Jefferson City, Missouri, 65102. 

 
Liability  

 
5. Liability: 

5.1 Contractor shall be responsible for any injury or damage occurring as a result of any and all 
negligent acts or omissions by its employees, agents and representatives during the performance 
of their duties under this MOU.  The Parties agree that Contractor shall indemnify and hold 

79

WS #10.



W23708260 
 

 
VER0716 

- 7 - 
   

harmless the State, the Department, and its officers, agents, and employees from and against any 
and all loss, costs (including attorney fees), and damage of any kind related to Contractor’s 
performance or the performance of Contractor’s  employees, agents or representatives under this 
MOU.  
 

5.2 Nothing in this MOU shall be construed to be a waiver of sovereign immunity by the State of 
Missouri or the Department. The Parties agree the State of Missouri and the Department 
specifically preserve any protections afforded the State of Missouri or the Department by Chapter 
537 of the Missouri Revised Statutes, or any other provisions of state law.  
 

5.3 The contractor shall not be responsible for any injury or damage occurring solely as a result of any 
negligent act or omission by the State of Missouri, its agencies, employees or assignees.  

Renewals, Amendments and Termination 
 
6. This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding between the parties and supersedes 

any other agreement concerning the subject matter of this transaction, whether oral or written. No 
modification, amendment, renewal, extension or other alteration of this Agreement shall be effective 
unless mutually agreed upon in writing by the parties. No breach of any term, provision or clause of this 
Agreement shall be deemed waived or excused unless such waiver of consent shall be in writing and 
signed by the party claimed to have waived or consented. Any consent by any party to, or waiver of, or 
breach of, whether express or implied, shall not constitute consent to, waiver of, or excuse for any other 
different or subsequent breach. The Missouri Department of Corrections shall have the right, at its sole 
option, to renew this Agreement. Unless otherwise amended in writing and approved by both parties, it 
is agreed to by the parties that this Agreement shall terminate on the part of all parties in any of the 
following events: 

 
a. At 11:59 p.m. on August 31, 2024 
b. By failure of the Contractor and/or its staff to abide by all Missouri Department of Corrections 

rules and regulations, to be determined solely at the discretion of the Missouri Department of 
Corrections. 

c. At the close of thirty (30) days following written notice of intent to cancel by either party, without 
cause. 

 
Signed and agreed hereto: 
 
 
_______________________________________________________________       _________________ 
Tom Sanders          Date 
Director of Public Works, Moberly 
 
_______________________________________________________________       _________________ 
Myles Strid, Warden              Date 
Moberly Correctional Center 
Missouri Department of Corrections 
_______________________________________________________________       _________________ 
Travis Terry, Director               Date 
Division of Adult Institutions 
Missouri Department of Corrections     

80

WS #10.



ATTACHMENT 1 

VER0716 
- 8 - 

               
MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 

DEPARTMENT 
PROCEDURE MANUAL 

 
 
D2-11.10 Staff Member Conduct   Effective Date:   July 24, 2016 
 
Signature on File  
  
Anne L. Precythe, Department Director 
 
I. PURPOSE: This procedure has been developed to provide staff members with a guideline of professionalism 

and appropriate conduct. 
 

A. AUTHORITY:  Sections 217.040 and 217.175 RSMo  
 
B.  APPLICABILITY:  All staff members of the department. 
 

II. DEFINITIONS: 
 
A. Avoidable Contact:  Any contact with an offender, or ex-offender, or the significant other or family member 

of an offender that is not authorized as a responsibility of the staff member’s position.  Avoidable contact 
includes, but is not limited to: 

 
1. unauthorized oral or written communication, 
 
2. business or social interaction, and 
 
3. other overly familiar act with an offender that includes, but is not limited to, 
 

a. giving unauthorized gifts of any nature, 
 
b. name calling, 
 
c. teasing, 
 
d. horseplay, 
 
e. joking, 
 
f. carrying messages, or  
 
g. sharing personal information. 

 
B. Chief Administrative Officer (CAO):  The highest ranking individual at the worksite and in accordance 

with the CAO reference document available in the department’s computer system.  Exception:  Staff members 
at the worksite who do not report to the worksite CAO will be accountable to the deputy or assistant division 
directors or central office section heads who are in their chain of command. 

 
C. Discrimination:  Unfair treatment of a staff member based on a protected characteristic such as race, color, 

ancestry, national origin, sex (including sex-specific conditions such as pregnancy and childbirth and 
treatment based on non-conformance with sex-stereotypes), age (40 and above), religion, disability, genetic 
information, sexual orientation, political affiliation, labor organization membership or veteran status. 

 
D. Ex-Offender:  An offender who has been released from all supervision of any division of the department. 

81

WS #10.



D2-11.10 Staff Member Conduct   
Effective Date:  July 24, 2016 
 
 

 
VER0716 

- 9 - 
   

E. Family:  For the purpose of this procedure, family shall include: 
 

a. spouse, 
 
b. parents or step-parents and their spouses, 
 
c. siblings and their spouses, 
 
d. children or step-children and their spouses, 
 
e. grandparents or step-grandparents and their spouses, 
 
f. grandchildren or step-grandchildren, 
 
g. aunt, 
 
h. uncle, 
 
i. niece, 
 
j. nephew, and 
 
k. cousin. 
 

F. Harassment:  Unwelcome verbal, nonverbal, or physical conduct that offends, denigrates, or shows hostility 
toward an individual or group based on race, color, ancestry, national origin, sex (including sex-specific 
conditions such as pregnancy and childbirth and treatment based on non-conformance with gender-
stereotypes), age (40 and above), religion, disability, genetic information, sexual orientation, political 
affiliation, labor organization membership or veteran status. 

 
G.  Immediate Family:  For the purpose of this procedure, immediate family shall include: 

 
1. spouse, 
 
2. parents or step-parents and their spouses, 
 
3. siblings or step-siblings and their spouses, and 
 
4. children or step-children and their spouses. 
 

H. Offender:  Any individual under the custody or supervision of any division of the department, including any 
person confined in a community supervision center. 

 
I. Significant Other:  A person who is in a romantic relationship with the offender such as a boyfriend, 

girlfriend or fiancé. 
 
J. Staff Member:  Any person who is: 
 

1. Employed by the department on a classified or unclassified basis (permanent, temporary, part-time, 
hourly, per diem) and are paid by the State of Missouri's payroll system; 

 
2. contracted to perform services on a recurring basis within a department facility (i.e., medical services, 

mental health services, education services, substance abuse services, etc.) pursuant to a contractual 
agreement and has been issued a permanent department identification card; 

 

82

WS #10.



D2-11.10 Staff Member Conduct   
Effective Date:  July 24, 2016 
 
 

 
VER0716 

- 10 - 
   

3. a volunteer in corrections; 
 
4. a student intern; 
 
5. issued a permanent department identification card or special access in accordance with the department 

procedure regarding staff member identification.  
 
K. Working Days:  Monday through Friday except holidays. 

 
III. PROCEDURES: 

 
A. PROFESSIONAL PRINCIPLES OF CONDUCT   
 
 1. In order to pursue organizational excellence staff members are expected to adhere to the following  

 professional principles of conduct: 
 

 a. strive toward excellence in the day to day work activities; 
 
 b. treat all persons respectfully, fairly, honestly and with dignity; 
 
 c. perform duties responsibly; 
 
 d. empower and assist other staff members to perform their jobs in a responsible manner; 
 
 e. accept and respect the differences in people; 
 
 f. work as a team member; 
 
 g. make ethical decisions and act in an ethical manner; 
 
 h. hold themselves and all other staff members accountable for their actions; 
 
 i. abide by the laws;  
 
 j. be truthful in reports, interviews, during investigations or inquiries and in other dealings with the  

  public and staff members; 
 
 k. be familiar with and adhere to: 
 

(1) the respective job components and job expectations established through the performance 
appraisal system; 

 
(2) the policies and procedures relating to job functions; 

 
(3) the employee handbook; 
 
(4) the department procedure regarding employee standards; 

 
 l. to represent to the public the highest moral, ethical, and professional standards and must accept as  

 a condition of employment a code of personal conduct beyond that of a staff member in the private 
  sector or some other public sector positions; 

 
m. to create by attitude, dress, language and general demeanor a working environment free from actual 

or implied discrimination or harassment; and 
 

83

WS #10.



D2-11.10 Staff Member Conduct   
Effective Date:  July 24, 2016 
 
 

 
VER0716 

- 11 - 
   

 n. report inappropriate or retaliatory actions, misconduct, offender or resident abuse, and sexual  
 contact by staff members and offenders or residents to appropriate personnel. 

 
2. All staff have the expectation to protect our citizens, provide property supervision and management of 

offenders, and to use state resources efficiently and effectively. 
 
3. Supervisors have a higher responsibility as a leader in our department to acknowledge each employee as 

an individual and to treat them with courtesy, understanding, and respect. 
 
B. UNAUTHORIZED CONTACT WITH OFFENDERS AND EX-OFFENDERS 

 
1. Any of the requirements of this procedure concerning an ex-offender will be effective for one year from 

the date the offender leaves supervision. 
 
2. Staff members must maintain professional relationships with offenders. 
 
3. Staff members must not knowingly have avoidable contact with: 
 

a. an offender, 
 
b. an offender’s family, 
 
c. an offender’s legal guardian and spouse, 
 
d. an offender’s significant other, or  
 
e. an ex-offender (this does not include staff members who are ex-offenders). 
 

4. A staff member must provide written notification to the CAO the next day he1 reports to duty with copies 
to all supervisors in the chain of command when he: 
 
a. discovers that a family member is an offender, 
 
b. discovers that a person with whom he has a pre-existing personal relationship becomes an offender, 
 
c. discovers that a person with whom he has a personal relationship is an offender or ex-offender, or 

the immediate family, significant other, legal guardian, or spouse of an offender or ex-offender, 
 
d. knowingly has unauthorized contact with an offender,  ex-offender, or the immediate family, or 

significant other, legal guardian, or spouse of an offender, whether at work or outside the worksite; 
for example, when an offender calls a staff member at home, and 

 
e. holds a second job or performs volunteer work which brings him into contact with offenders or ex-

offenders, the offender’s immediate family, legal guardian, or spouse in accordance with the 
department procedure regarding secondary employment or volunteer work. 

 
f. The CAO will ensure that a copy of this written notification is placed in the employee’s working 

file and official file. 
 
5. Staff members must avoid disclosing any personal information about themselves or other staff to 

offenders or ex-offenders. 
                                                           
1 All references in this procedure to the male gender are used for convenience only and shall be construed to include 
both female and male genders. 
 

84

WS #10.



D2-11.10 Staff Member Conduct   
Effective Date:  July 24, 2016 
 
 

 
VER0716 

- 12 - 
   

 
6. Staff members must not give his or a fellow staff member’s home or personal cellular telephone number 

or address to an: 
 
a. offender, ex-offender or their 

 
(1) immediate family, 
 
(2) significant other,  
 
(3) legal guardian, or 
 
(4)  spouse. 

 
7. Staff members must not, except as authorized in the normal course of duty, receive from or give anything 

to: 
 
a. an offender, ex-offender or their 

 
(1) immediate family, 
 
(2) significant other,  
 
(3) legal guardian, or 
 
(4) spouse. 

 
8. Staff members shall not remove from, or bring into, any area under jurisdiction of the department any 

property, message, or any other item for an offender without proper authorization of the division director 
or designee. 

 
9. The division director or designee may, upon request of a staff member, allow contact between the staff 

member and an offender, ex-offender or his family, significant other, legal guardian or spouse of an 
offender, if such contact does not conflict with, compromise, or threaten the operations and mission of 
the department or the confidentiality of information maintained by the department. 

 
a. The division director or designee will provide the staff member with written directions concerning 

such contact.  This will include any reasonable limits or restrictions on any contact approved and 
with the requirement that if the staff member becomes aware the offender is violating his probation, 
parole, or conditional release conditions, he will immediately report it to the CAO.  If the CAO is 
not available immediately, the report must be made no later than 24 hours of awareness. 

 
(1) Any staff member who fails to follow the limitations or restrictions may be subject to 

disciplinary action. 
 

C. REPORTING CRIMINAL MISCONDUCT  
 

1. Staff members who are arrested or charged with a criminal offense must immediately notify the CAO or 
highest ranking staff member available.  In this context, immediately means as soon as possible, but no 
later than the beginning of the next shift worked by the staff member. 
 

2. Staff members are required to report arrests and charges for any felony or misdemeanor, including city or 
county ordinances, except for minor traffic violations.  The written report must be submitted before the 
end of the next shift worked. 
 

85

WS #10.



D2-11.10 Staff Member Conduct   
Effective Date:  July 24, 2016 
 
 

 
VER0716 

- 13 - 
   

a. Alcohol or drug related charges and driving while suspended or revoked are not minor traffic 
violations and must be reported. 

 
b. Staff members must report a citation or arrest for a traffic violation that occurs while operating a 

state vehicle. 
 
c. Custody staff members must report the suspension, revocation, or expiration of his motor vehicle 

operators or chauffeurs license. 
 
d. Non-custody staff members whose job requires operating a vehicle, must report the suspension, 

revocation or expiration of the motor vehicle license that is required. 
 

3. Staff members who are on leave at the time of an incident (or soon thereafter) must provide the written 
notification as soon as possible, but no later than 3 working days after the event. 
 
a. The CAO will determine whether the staff member will be required to report to the worksite. 
 
b. A staff member who is on leave, other than administrative leave, will be compensated for the time 

spent at the worksite required to prepare the written account. 
 

4. Upon request, staff members must provide written authorization to the CAO to obtain copies of law 
enforcement reports and other documents concerning the incident.  Failure to do so will be considered 
the same as failure to cooperate with an investigation. 
 

5. Staff members must notify the CAO in writing about court appearances related to the charge in advance 
of the court appearance, whenever possible.  If advance notification is not possible, staff members must 
report it as soon as possible, but no later than 3 working days after the court appearance. 
 
a. The staff member must notify the CAO in writing of the outcome of each court appearance, (i.e. 

dismissal of charge, change of charge, inclusion of additional charges, findings and disposition, 
continuance and date of next appearance). 

 
b. The staff member must provide the CAO with a written account of the final disposition of the charge; 

including any plea that results in a suspended imposition or execution of sentence.  The staff member 
must submit this account before the close of the next working day. 

 
c. Upon receipt of a report that a staff member has been arrested or charged, the CAO will promptly 

notify the division director or designee.  The CAO will provide updates as needed to the division 
director or designee as he receives updates. 

 
D. REPORTING MISCONDUCT   
   

1. Staff members having knowledge of any instances of offender or resident abuse or sexual contact with 
an offender or resident shall immediately report such to the inspector general in accordance with the 
department procedures regarding offender physical abuse and offender sexual abuse and harassment. 

 
2. Staff members must immediately report any misconduct through the appropriate chain of command.  If 

there is reason to believe that any staff member in the chain of command may be involved in the alleged 
misconduct, the staff member should report the matter to the next highest level of management in the 
department. 

3. Staff members shall report actual or attempted theft of department property or the property of others. 
 
4. Staff members shall report any unauthorized possession of state property, loss or damage to state 

property or the property of others, or endangering state property or the property of others through 
carelessness. 

86

WS #10.



D2-11.10 Staff Member Conduct   
Effective Date:  July 24, 2016 
 
 

 
VER0716 

- 14 - 
   

 
5. Staff members shall report any neglect of job responsibility by staff members which may jeopardize the 

safety and security of the work place. 
 

E. REPORTING MISMANAGEMENT  
 

1. A copy of Section 105.055 RSMo will be posted in locations where it can reasonably be expected to 
come to the attention of all staff members of the department. 

 
F. ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION ON PENDING FELONY VIOLATIONS  

 
1. Upon arrest for a felony charge, the staff member may be placed on administrative leave in accordance 

with the department procedure regarding administrative leave. 
 
2. If formal felony charges are filed, the staff member may be placed on suspension pending disposition of 

the charges in accordance with the department procedure regarding suspension. 
 

IV. REFERENCES: 
 
A.     Section 105.055 RSMo  
B. 931-3469 Administrative Proceedings Warning 
C. D1-8.6  Offender Physical Abuse 
D. D1-8.13  Offender Sexual Abuse and Harassment 
E. D2-9.2  Suspension 
F. D2-11  Employee Standards 
G. D2-11.1  Secondary Employment or Volunteer Work 
 

V. HISTORY: 
 
A. Original Effective Date:  05/08/89 
B. Revised Effective Date:  04/23/90 
C. Revised Effective Date:  09/15/93 
D. Revised Effective Date:  04/20/99 
E. Revised Effective Date:  05/15/00 
F. Revised Effective Date:  04/06/08 
G. Revised Effective Date:  05/23/09 
H. Revised Effective Date:  12/17/09 
I. Revised Effective Date:  10/05/13 
J. Revised Effective Date:  07/24/16      
 

87

WS #10.



 

VER0716 
- 15 - 

 

 
 

88

WS #10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm Dev 

Date: June 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Discussion of Existing Mobile Home Park. 

  

Summary: A one-time allowance for existing mobile home currently located at Sarbaum 

Trailer Park, 1502 S. Morley that are over 10 years of age, but capable of 

passing our occupancy inspection and are in reasonably good condition, to 

relocate to another in-city mobile home park.  This is only being proposed due 

to the existing park closing and occupants received the attached letter 

notifying that they are closing and have to move on or before Aug. 10th, 2023. 

  

The owners that are asking to relocate have scheduled inspections at this time 

and only those that pass or are reasonably capable of passing with minor 

repairs would be considered for this.  As I understand it, there are only three or 

four that are considering it currently. 

  

This has been discussed among staff and based on the circumstances and the 

outcome of the inspections, staff is in agreement with this proposal. 

 

  

Recommended Action: Information  

  

Fund Name:   n/a 

  

Account Number:  n/a 

  

Available Budget $:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
 x   Staff Report        Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
        Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other        Passed Failed 

89

WS #11.



 

ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 

 

  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    

    Staff Report     x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   

      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 

     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Adrian     

  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Lawrence     

  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Kimmons     

ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 

 

  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    

    Staff Report     x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   

      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 

     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Adrian     

  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Lawrence     

  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Kimmons     

90

WS #11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager  

Date: June 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving A Governmental Consulting Services Agreement 

Between The City Of Moberly, Missouri And Zamkus And Associates, LLC 

And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of 

The City. 

  

Summary: The annual renewal for our government relations specialist is set to renew for 

one year.  This position helps with conveying the city’s message with our 

federal and state legislature, executive departments of the state, and various 

state and federal agencies.  This contract is for $15,000 annually and will 

continue our efforts at improving or stopping actions which are important to 

the city.  Major items worked on this year were, the Low-Income Tax Credit 

Program, economic development issues, prevailing wage, DNR items, 

transportation, historic tax credits, and internet sales tax.  While this was a 

relatively “quiet” legislative session, we will need to continue our efforts in 

the future relating to current and future legislative action. 

  

Recommended Action: Direct staff to bring this agreement to the next meeting for final approval.  

  

Fund Name:   

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
       Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   x     Other         Passed Failed 

 

91

WS #12.



 

GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

 

This Governmental Consulting Services Agreement is entered into on this ___ day of 

_________ 2023, by and between Zamkus and Associates, L.L.C with their principal office 

located at 1320 Elmerine Avenue Jefferson City, MO 65101 (Consultant/Lobbyist) and The City 

of Moberly with a principal office located at 101 W Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270 (Client): 

 WHEREAS, Consultant/Lobbyist is engaged in the business of providing governmental 

consulting services; and  

 WHEREAS, Client is a city located in Randolph County, Missouri that is interested in 

providing quality affordable housing and maintaining the safety and wellbeing of its nearly 

fourteen thousand citizens; and 

 WHEREAS, Client has significant interest in the Missouri Low Income Housing Tax Credit 

program as well as other job creation and redevelopment tax credits currently authorized 

under the provisions of Missouri State law; and  

 WHEREAS, Consultant/Lobbyist has been retained by Client to provide governmental 

consulting services for Client as described in Appendix A, which is attached and incorporated by 

reference as a part of this Agreement and which can generally be described as the Client’s 

desire to monitor and lobby legislation which would have an impact on specific economic 

development interests of the Client; and  

 Now therefore, in mutual consideration of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 

the parties agree as follows: 

1. Independent Contractor.  Client agrees to use Consultant/Lobbyist as an independent 

contractor as described in Appendix A, which is attached and incorporated by reference 

as a part of this Agreement. 

2. Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be for a period from July 17, 2023 through July 

16th, 2024.  With mutual consent of both parties, this Agreement may be extended to a 

date mutually beneficial to both parties. 

3. Effort and Cooperation.  Consultant/Lobbyist and Client shall devote its best efforts in 

the performance and discharge of its duties and obligations under this Agreement.  

Client shall be available to consult with Consultant/Lobbyist, its officers, agents, and 

employees at reasonable times concerning matters pertaining to the provision of 

services by Consultant/Lobbyist. 

92

WS #12.



4. Compensation.  In consideration of the professional services to be provided by the 

Consultant/Lobbyist as outlined in Appendix A of this document, for the time period of 

July 17, 2023 through July 16, 2024, the Client shall pay the Consultant/Lobbyist one 

thousand dollars ($1,000) per month payable at the end of each month for the term of 

the contract with an additional fifteen hundred dollars ($1,500) due on the first and last 

payment for a total contract price of fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000).  

5. Nondisclosure.  Consultant/Lobbyist and Client acknowledge that in the performance of 

this Agreement, certain trade secrets, names of past, present or future customers, 

business plans, strategies, operating information or any other confidential or 

proprietary information, including contents of proposals, bids, or work plans may 

become known to each other.  Except as provided in the Disclosure section of this 

Agreement, both parties agree that they shall not, directly or indirectly, acting alone or 

with other persons or entities, without the prior written consent of each other, disclose, 

furnish, or make available to any third party, or to use for itself or for the benefit of any 

other person or entity any trade secrets, names of past, present or future customers, 

business plans, strategies, operating information or any other confidential or 

proprietary information, including contents of proposals, bids, or work plans, except as 

specifically agreed to in writing.  Consultant/Lobbyist and Client agree that any breach 

of this Nondisclosure section will cause immediate and irreparable harm and may be 

enforced through the seeking of an injunction in a court of competent jurisdiction, and 

that injunctive relief to restrain any such breach is in addition to any other remedies or 

claims for damages.  The parties expressly agree that the provisions of this 

Nondisclosure section shall survive any termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

6. Disclosure.  Consultant/Lobbyist and Client understand and agree that in the course of 

performance of this Agreement, that the existence, but not the specific terms, of this 

Agreement may be disclosed and acknowledged, particularly to individuals and entities 

contacted by Consultant/ Lobbyist on behalf of Client.  Consultant/Lobbyist shall 

immediately notify Client if Consultant/Lobbyist deems it necessary to register as a 

lobbyist for Client and shall take whatever action Consultant/Lobbyist deems necessary 

or appropriate to ensure compliance with such laws. 

7. Compliance.  The parties agree to comply with all applicable federal and state laws, 

rules and regulations and any local laws or ordinances, rules or regulations in all their 

actions. 

8. Miscellaneous.  The laws of the State of Missouri shall govern this Agreement.  The 

parties consent to the jurisdiction of the Missouri federal and state courts.  This 

Agreement, together with Appendix A constitutes the entire agreement of the parties 

and may not be assigned, amended or otherwise modified except in writing by each of 

the parties.  If any provision, in whole or in part, is invalid by the operation of any law of 

the State of Missouri or any other applicable law as found by a court, such provision or 

portion of a provision shall be severable from this Agreement and shall not invalidate 

the remainder of the provision or the remainder of this Agreement. 

93

WS #12.



9. Notices.  All notices, certificates, and acknowledgments of any kind related to this 

Agreement shall be in writing and shall be sent by a recognized carrier, overnight 

delivery, signature required, by certified mail, return receipt requested or by electronic 

mail.  Said notices shall only be deemed effective upon the earlier of the following: (1) 

acknowledgment of receipt; or (2) as of the date of the official receipt from the U.S. 

Postal Service, addressed as follows: 

 

CONSULTANT/LOBBYIST    CLIENT 

Jason Zamkus/Principal    Brian Crane, City Manager 

ZAMKUS & ASSOCIATES, LLC    City of Moberly, Missouri 

1320 Elmerine Avenue    101 Reed Street 

Jefferson City, MO 65101    Moberly, MO 65207 

(573) 291-6180     (660) 998-0137 

jzamkus@gmail.com     bcrane@cityofmoberly.com 

 

10.  Effectiveness; Date:  This Agreement will become effective when upon the signature of all 
parties.  The date this Agreement is signed by the last party (as indicated by the date associated 
with such party’s signature) shall be deemed the date of this Agreement.  The Term Start Date 
may differ from the date of the Agreement.   

 

[Signature Page Follows]  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

94

WS #12.

mailto:jzamkus@gmail.com


 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly 
authorized agents on the dates provided below.   

 

 

ZAMKUS & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. 

Signature: ________________________  

Name:       ________________________ 

Title:       ________________________ 

Date:  ________________________ 

 

 

THE CITY OF MOBERLY 

Signature:  ________________________ 

Name:  ________________________ 

Title:    ________________________ 

Date:  ________________________ 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

95

WS #12.



General Deliverables - Appendix A 

 

● Monitor and lobby LIHTC and other tax credit reform legislation; 

● Identify and track legislation that could be utilized as vehicle for LIHTC or other tax 

credit reform legislation by amendment; 

● Attend meetings and hearings of legislative committees and administrative agencies 

where matters which may affect tax credit legislation will be addressed or voted upon; 

● Collect all relevant material from hearings; 

● Compile all relevant information gathered;  

● Facilitate meetings with key decision makers and staff regarding regulatory, legislative 

and administrative issues as necessary; and 

● Provide regular written and/or oral reports. 

This Appendix is incorporated by reference to the attached Governmental Consulting Services 

Agreement and shall be effective as of the last date indicated below and thereupon become a 

part of the Agreement. 

ZAMKUS & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.   THE CITY OF MOBERLY 

Signature:   _____________________  Signature:  _____________________  

Name:  _____________________  Name:   _____________________ 

Title:  _____________________  Title:    _____________________ 

Date:  _____________________  Date:   _____________________ 

 

96

WS #12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: June 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving Grant Funding To Area Civic And Charitable 

Organizations And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute Annual Service 

Agreements With Area Civic And Charitable Organizations. 

  

Summary: These are annual contracts that are authroized by Council each year.  Staff is working  

to bring the 2023 agreements for the amount shown for final approval at the next 

meeting. 

 

Moberly Area Council on the Arts                $1,000 

Senior Multipurpose Center                          $4,000 

NOMO Foundation                                       $1,000 

Moberly Community Betterment                  $1,500 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name:  General Services/Audit Fees 

  

Account Number:  100.013.5406 

  

Available Budget $:  0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report        Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
        Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other        Passed Failed 

 

97

WS #13.



PUBLIC SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 BY AND BETWEEN 

MOBERLY COMMUNITY BETTERMENT AND THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 

 This Agreement, made and entered into this _______ day of                 2023, 
is by and between Moberly Community Betterment (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”) 
and the City of Moberly, Missouri, (hereinafter referred to as the “City”). 
 
WITNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, Moberly Community Betterment helps Missouri communities enhance their 
life through overall community development, planning and implementation.  
 
 WHEREAS, the City is a major investor in the program due to its interest in community 
development and planning: and  
 
 WHEREAS, Moberly Community Betterment programs traditionally require public 
subsidy, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City and Moberly Community Betterment have agreed that the City’s 
contribution shall be $1,500.00 per fiscal year.  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual undertakings and mutual benefits from 
Moberly Community Betterment set forth, the Contractor and City agree as follows: 
 
 

I. SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

The Contractor will provide the following services and improvements: 
 
A. Organizations-continue to facilitate promote and showcase meaningful 

community efforts for the community. 
 

B. Encouraging and participating in projects and events that improve the 
attractiveness of the area and which seek to enhance the quality of life for its 
citizens. 

 
C. Recruiting membership and soliciting volunteers who will seek creative 

partnerships and collaborations among civic, educational, religious, government 
as well as other entities in order to be successful. 

 
D. Initiating projects, when necessary, to meet the community’s vision and goals. 

 
 

II. TERM AND TIME OF PERFORMANCE 
 

The term of this Agreement shall be for one year with the City’s option to renew 
annually for an additional term. Exercise of the option to renew for an additional term 
shall be subject to the annual review of performance pursuant to the scope of 
services by the City Manager.  
 

98

WS #13.



 
 

III. COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 
 

The City hereby agrees to compensate the Contractor for the services in Section I of 
this Agreement in the amount of $1,500.00 annually. All compensation for Contractor 
services is subject to annual review and appropriation by the City Council. 

 
 

IV. AUDIT, INSPECTION OF RECORDS, AND ANNUAL REVIEW 
 
The Contractor shall permit an authorized representative of the City to inspect and 
audit all data and records of the Contractor related to their performance under this 
Agreement. 

 
 

V. SUBCONTRACTS 
 
The Contractor and City hereby agree that this Agreement shall not be assigned, 
transferred, conveyed or otherwise disposed of without prior written consent of the 
other party to the Agreement. 
 

 
VI. NON-DISCRIMATION PROVISIONS 

 
The Contractor and its subcontractors will not discriminate against any employee or 
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. The 
Contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed in good 
faith. The Contractor and its subcontractors will comply with all provisions of 
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and the rules, regulations, and 
relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor. 

 
 

VII. COMPLIANCE WITH THE LAW 
 

All parties shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, 
codes and regulations. 

 
 

VIII. INTEREST OF LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICE 
 
No member of the City Council of the City of Moberly, or any officer, employee, or 
agent of the City who exercises any functions or responsibilities in connection with 
review or approval of the work to which this Agreement pertains, shall have any 
personal interest, direct or indirect, in the Agreement or the proceeds thereof except 
as permitted by the laws of the State of Missouri. 

 
 

IX. AMENDMENTS 
 

99

WS #13.



In order to provide necessary flexibility for the most effective execution of this 
Agreement, whenever both the City and the Contractor mutually agree, changes to 
the Agreement may be effected by placing them in written form and incorporating 
them in to this Agreement as an Amendment. 

 
 

X. SEVERABILITY 
 
It is mutually agreed that in case any provision of the Agreement is determined by a 
court of law to be unconstitutional, illegal, or unenforceable, it is the intention of the 
parties that all the other provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and 
effect.  

 
 

XI. ENTIREMENT AGREEMENT 
 
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to 
its subject matter and any prior agreements, understandings, or other matters, 
whether oral, written, are hereby merged into and made part hereof, and are of no 
further force or affect.  
             

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed the Agreement as of the date 
and year first above written.  
 

City of Moberly, Missouri 
A Municipal Corporation 

Moberly Community Betterment 

 
 
 
__________________________ 
Brian Crane, City Manager 

 
 
 

_________________________ 
President 

 
 
 
 ATTEST:  
 
 
 __________________________ 
 Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 Approved as to Form:  
 
 
 
 __________________________ 
 Randall Thompson, City Attorney 

 
 

100

WS #13.



AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES TO BE RENDERED 

BY 

MOBERLY AREA COUNCIL ON THE ARTS 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT entered into this ______day of __________, 2023, by and between the 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, hereinafter referred to as "City", acting by and through its City 

Council, hereinafter referred to as "City Council", and the MOBERLY AREA COUNCIL ON THE 

ARTS, a corporation formed and existing under the General Not For Profit Corporation Act of 

Missouri, hereinafter referred to as the "MACA". 

 

RECITALS 

1.   Moberly Area Council On The Arts is organized for the purpose of promoting the      

            arts and other cultural aspects of the community. 

2.  City Council is desirous of retaining and employing MACA and securing its services 

for the above stated purpose. 

AGREEMENT 

In consideration of the premises and the covenants and the promises hereinafter set forth, it is 

mutually agreed by the parties hereto as follows: 

1.  MACA will, and does, hereby undertake to carry out the following activities on behalf 

of CITY and to render the following services: 

a. Promoting the arts and other cultural aspects of the community. 

2. In consideration of the promises and of the services agreed to be performed by the 

MACA, the CITY agrees to pay the MACA the sum of ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO 

CENTS ($1,000.00) annually. 

3. The services of the MACA are to commence upon the 1st day of July, 2023 and shall be 

for a period expiring 30th day of June, 2024.  

101

WS #13.



4. This agreement may be terminated by either party with just cause, provided that the 

terminating party shall give written notice to the other party at least three (3) months prior to 

termination of this agreement. 

5. The execution and approval of this agreement by the City Council is not intended to 

and does not in any manner make the MACA an agent, agency, or servant of the City of Moberly, it 

being expressly understood that the MACA is in all respects an independent contractor, and the only 

liability of the City Council created by the terms of the agreement is the obligation to pay the MACA 

for services rendered. 

6. MACA shall keep its books and records open for inspection at reasonable times by any 

persons or entities designated by the CITY to perform audits. 

7. This agreement shall be effective upon execution by the parties herein. 

The parties hereto have caused this agreement to be duly executed as of the ______ day of 

______________, 2023. 

       CITY OF MOBERLY 

       _____________________________ 

                  City Manager 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 

        Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

       MOBERLY AREA COUNCIL OF THE ARTS 

 

      By:__________________________________

         Becky Kreek, President 

 

          

                         

           ____________________________________ 

                    Ann Parks, Vice President 

102

WS #13.



PUBLIC SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 BY AND BETWEEN 

NORTHERN MISSOURI COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, AND THE CITY OF MOBERLY, 
MISSOURI 

 
 This Agreement, made and entered into this _____day of            2023, is by and 
between Northern Missouri Community Foundation (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”) 
and the City of Moberly, Missouri, (hereinafter referred to as the “City”). 
 
WITNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, the Contractor has been created to assist the City create a charitable fund 
to support the issues and groups that benefit the Moberly community: and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City is a major investor in the program due to its interest in charitable 
giving in the Moberly community that benefits the City of Moberly: and  
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor programs traditionally require public subsidy, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor have agreed that the City’s contribution shall be 
$1,000.00 per fiscal year.  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual undertakings and mutual benefits from 
the Contractor. set forth, the Contractor and City agree as follows: 
 
 

I. SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

The Contractor will provide the following services and improvements: 
 
A. Help local donors create charitable funds to support the issues and groups they 

care about in the Moberly community 
B. Provide tools and resources which help the city, individuals, families, businesses 

and not-for-profit agencies achieve their charitable purpose and financial goals 
C. Build endowments to insure that charitable donations are always available to 

support the Moberly community 
D. Allow city donors to benefit from the highest available tax deductions for 

charitable contributions 
E. Accept a variety of assets and facilitate tax efficient giving strategies for city 

projects 
F. Pool the assets of donors giving to funds to build community endowments in 

areas of interest in the Moberly community 
G. Foster giving in Moberly for city facilities and projects 
H. Serve as a source of information for donors about needs in our community 
I. Work with individuals interested in philanthropy in the Moberly community by 

providing an umbrella organization with 501(c)(3) tax free status 
J. Allow for efficient estate planning of charitable giving and tax efficient strategies 

for the Moberly community 
K. Work with business owners to transfer wealth in a tax efficient way and 

accommodate charitable giving in Moberly 

103

WS #13.



L. Promote the international transfer of wealth from one generation to the next, to 
the benefit of the City of Moberly. 

 
II. TERM AND TIME OF PERFORMANCE 

 
The term of this Agreement shall be for one year with the City’s option to renew 
annually for an additional term. Exercise of the option to renew for an additional term 
shall be subject to the annual review of performance pursuant to the scope of 
services by the City Manager. The annual review date is the date first written above 
in each year of this Agreement. The City Manager, after the annual review of the 
scope of services, may exercise The City’s option to renew this Agreement for an 
additional term. Regardless of the term and subsequent renewals, the provisions of 
this Agreement shall be reviewed by the Mayor and the City Council in its entirety 5 
(five) years from the date of execution. All compensation for Contractor services is 
subject to annual review and appropriation by the City Council. 
 
The services of the Contractor are to commence upon execution of this Agreement. 
All tasks defined in the Scope of Services shall be undertaken and implemented in 
such sequence as to assure the expeditious completion in the light of the purpose of 
the agreement.  

 
 

III. COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 
 

The City hereby agrees to compensate the Contractor for the services in Section I of 
this Agreement in the amount of $1,000.00 annually. All compensation for Contractor 
services is subject to annual review and appropriation by the City Council. 

 
 

IV. AUDIT, INSPECTION OF RECORDS, AND ANNUAL REVIEW 
 
The Contractor shall permit an authorized representative of the City to inspect and 
audit all data and records of the Contractor related to their performance under this 
Agreement. 

 
 

V. SUBCONTRACTS 
 
The Contractor and City hereby agree that this Agreement shall not be assigned, 
transferred, conveyed or otherwise disposed of without prior written consent of the 
other party to the Agreement. 
 
 

VI. REPRESENTATION ON BOARD 
 

It is agreed the Contractor’s Executive Board has been created to oversee the 
operation of Northern Missouri Community Foundation, and the City will possess one 
voting position on the Executive Board consisting of any designee of the City 
Manager.       
 

 

104

WS #13.



VII. NON-DISCRIMATION PROVISIONS 
 

The Contractor and its subcontractors will not discriminate against any employee or 
applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. The 
Contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed in good 
faith. The Contractor and its subcontractors will comply with all provisions of 
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and the rules, regulations, and 
relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor. 

 
 

VIII. COMPLIANCE WITH THE LAW 
 

All parties shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, 
codes and regulations. 

 
 

IX. INTEREST OF LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICE 
 
No member of the City Council of the City of Moberly, or any officer, employee, or 
agent of the City who exercises any functions or responsibilities in connection with 
review or approval of the work to which this Agreement pertains, shall have any 
personal interest, direct or indirect, in the Agreement or the proceeds thereof except 
as permitted by the laws of the State of Missouri. 

 
 

X. AMENDMENTS 
 
In order to provide necessary flexibility for the most effective execution of this 
Agreement, whenever both the City and the Contractor mutually agree, changes to 
the Agreement may be effected by placing them in written form and incorporating 
them in to this Agreement as an Amendment. 

 
 

XI. SEVERABILITY 
 
It is mutually agreed that in case any provision of the Agreement is determined by a 
court of law to be unconstitutional, illegal, or unenforceable, it is the intention of the 
parties that all the other provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and 
effect.  

 
 

XII. ENTIREMENT AGREEMENT 
 
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to 
its subject matter and any prior agreements, understandings, or other matters, 
whether oral, written, are hereby merged into and made part hereof, and are of no 
further force or affect.  
             

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed the Agreement as of the date 
and year first above written.  

105

WS #13.



 
City of Moberly, Missouri 
A Municipal Corporation 

Northern Missouri Community 
Foundation 

 
 
 
__________________________ 
Tim Brubaker, Mayor  

 
 
 

_________________________ 
Bob Riley, President 

 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Brian Crane, City Manager 

 
 
 
 

_________________________ 
Greg Hodge, Treasurer 

    
 
 
 
 ATTEST:  
 
 
 __________________________ 
 Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 Approved as to Form:  
 
 
 
 __________________________ 
 Randall Thompson, City Attorney 

 
 

106

WS #13.



107

WS #13.



108

WS #13.



109

WS #13.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: June 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, To Establish  A Procedure 

To Disclose Potential Conflicts Of Interest And Substantial Interests For 

Certain Municipal Officials.   

 

  

Summary: This is an Ordinance that is re-adopted every two (2) years and is mandated by 

the State of Missouri.  It establishes procedure for publicly declaring any 

potential conflicts of interest and conversely declaring the lack of conflicts-of-

interest. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Ordinance at the next Council meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S Lucas     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S Jeffrey     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S Kyser     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S Kimmons     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

110

WS #14.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO ESTABLISH  A 

PROCEDURE TO DISCLOSE POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND 

SUBSTANTIAL INTERESTS FOR CERTAIN MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS.   

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   Declaration of Policy: The proper operation of municipal government 

requires that public officials and employees be independent, impartial, and responsible to the 

people; that government decisions and policy be made in the proper channels of the governmental 

structure; that public office not be used for personal gain; and that the public have confidence in 

the integrity of this government.  In recognition of these goals, there is hereby established a 

procedure for disclosure by certain officials and employees of private financial or other interests in 

matters affecting the City. 

 SECTION TWO: Conflicts of Interest.  The Mayor or any other member of the City 

Council, who has a substantial personal or private interest, as defined by State Law, in any bill 

shall disclose on the records of the City Council the nature of his interest and shall disqualify 

himself from voting on any matters relating to this interest. 

 SECTION THREE: Disclosure Reports.  Each elected official, the City Manager, the 

Chief Purchasing Officer, and the General Counsel (if employed full-time), City Clerk and City 

Finance Director shall disclose the following information by May 1st if any such transactions were 

engaged in during the previous calendar year. 

a) For such person, and all persons within the first degree of consanguinity or affinity of such 

person, the date, and the identities of the parties to each transaction known to the person 

with a total value in excess of five hundred dollars, if any, that such person had with the 

political subdivision, other than compensation received as an employee or payment of any 
111

WS #14.



tax, fee, or penalty due to the political subdivision, and other than transfers for no 

consideration to the political subdivision; and 

b) The date and the identities of the parties to each transaction known to the person with a 

total value in excess of five hundred dollars, if any, that any business entity in which such 

person had a substantial interest, had with the political subdivision, other than payment of 

any tax, fee, or penalty due to the political subdivision or transactions involving payment 

for providing utility service to the political subdivision and other than transfers for no 

consideration to the political subdivision. 

c) The City Manager and Chief Purchasing Officer also shall disclose by May 1 for the 

previous calendar year the following information: 

1. The name and address of each of the employers of such person from whom income 

of one thousand dollars or more was received during the year covered by the 

statement;  

2. The name and address of each sold proprietorship that he owned; the name, address 

and the general nature of the business conducted for each general partnership and 

joint venture in which he was a partner or participant; the name and address of each 

partner or co-participant for each partnership or joint venture unless such names and 

addresses are filed by the partnership or joint venture with the Secretary of State; 

the name, address and general nature of the business conducted of any closely held 

corporation or limited partnership in which the person owned ten percent or more of 

any class of the outstanding stock or limited partnership units; and the name of any 

publicly traded corporation or limited partnership that is listed as a regulated stock 

exchange or automated quotation system in which the person owned two percent or 

more of any class of outstanding stock, limited partnership units or other equity 

interests; 

3. The name and address of each corporation for which such person served in the 

capacity of a director, officer, or receiver. 

 

112

WS #14.



SECTION FOUR: Filing of Reports.  The reports shall be filed with the City Clerk and 

the Missouri Ethics Commission.  The reports shall be available for public inspection and copying 

during normal business hours. 

SECTION FIVE: When Filed.  The financial interest statements shall be filed at the 

following times, but no person is required to file more than one financial interest statement in any 

calendar year: 

a) Each person appointed to office shall file the statement within the thirty days of 

such appointment or employment. 

b) Every other person required to file a financial interest statement shall file the 

statement annually not later than May 1, and the statement shall cover the calendar 

year ending immediately preceding December 31; provided that any member of the 

City Council may supplement the financial interest statement to report additional 

interest acquired after December 31, of the covered year until the date of filing of 

the financial interest statement. 

SECTION SIX: Filing of Ordinance.  The City Clerk is hereby ordered to send a certified 

copy of this Ordinance to the Missouri Ethics Commission within ten days of its adoption. 

SECTION SEVEN: Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from 

and after its passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its 

signature by the officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, on this 19th 

day of June 2023.   

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

_____________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

113

WS #14.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks and Recreation 

Date: June 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Amphitheater Change Order #3 

  

Summary: These are items requested and discussed between MPRD and the contractor to 
improve the overall project: 

1. A metal cover in the concrete service road over the MC Power junction box 
for the solar pavilion. 

2. Riley Pavilion gutter replacement. Some of the downspouts were beat up 
and it makes sense while we are into piping it underground to replace those 
that have holes, cracks, or are smashed from decades of wear and tear. 

3. Extra rock was needed under the concrete service road in one area as the 
clay was so soft they had to build up with larger rock, going approximately 
18" deep. 

4. Adjusting fittings and pipe on the south solar pavilion gutters to better 
handle the concrete service road and allow the service road to butt up to 
the solar pavilion slab for a better, more uniform look and functionality as 
with the Riley Pavilion. 

5. Concrete on the east side of the solar pavilion which was going to be a phase 
2 project later. Since we are preparing for asphalt parking late summer/early 
fall, we prefer to go ahead with that concrete between the slab and parking 
lot whereas it was originally pulled from the scope due to cost. We are 
comfortable enough financially going ahead with it now and it will make the 
project site look and function better immediately by getting it done. 

The C.O. will put us over budget, but are necessary and more cost effective now. 
  

Recommended 

Action: Move forward to the June 19, 2023 meeting. 

  

Fund Name: Parks > Capital Improvement 

  

Account Number: 115.041.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $49,602.66 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence    _   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other: Change Order      Passed Failed 

114

WS #15.



115

WS #15.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: June 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Tourism Advisory Commission 

  

Summary: Candace Rodman was the Chamber of Commerce representative however she 

has submitted her resignation from the position on the Chamber board and the 

Tourism Board.  The Chamber of Commerce board would like to appoint 

Sarah Graff as the new representative on the Tourism Commission board.    

Gina Fowler has submitted her resignation to the Tourism board.   

Advertisement has been done and one application has been received.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the next City Council meeting for final approval.   

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

116

WS #16.



117

WS #16.



118

WS #16.



119

WS #16.



120

WS #16.


	Top
	WS #1.	A Request From The Prevail Gym To Hold A 5K Run And Street Closure On September 10, 2023.
	2019 Council Agenda
	20230530164407352

	WS #2.	A Discussion Regarding The Purchase Of Sewer Cleaning And Inspection For Public Utilities From Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City.
	Ace Pipe 42 inch clean plus tv work 6-5-23
	PROP23-373_CityOfMoberlyMO_CL
	PROP23-555_CITY OF MOBERLY_MO_CCTVsigned
	Taylor St to Union St Moberly MHs highlighted
	Union to St Charles St   Moberly highlighted

	WS #3.	A Discussion Regarding Accepting A Permanent Water and Sewer Line Easement For The East Outer Road Water & Sewer Project.
	East Outer Road Project easement acceptance summary work
	Leavene Easement Exhibit map
	Leavene easement for execution Moberly 5-16-23

	WS #4.	A Discussion Regarding Approving The Purchase And Installation Of Utility Billing Office Flooring And Authorizing The City Manager To Approve The Proposal On Behalf Of The City.
	6-5-23 Utility Flooring Summary work
	Arts Flooring Price complete 5-30-23

	WS #5.	Consideration For Two (2) Appointments to the Airport Advisory Board.
	Airport Summary Sheet
	Stuart
	Miller-Airport
	McCormick Airport
	Snodgrass Airport
	Rutherford Airport

	WS #6.	Consideration For Three (3) Appointments to the Planning And Zoning Commission.
	P & Z Members Appointment Summary Sheet
	Tadrus
	Byland
	Lisa-P&Z
	Miedler

	WS #7.	Review Of A Draft Task Order #19 From B&W/Barr For Wabash Heights ARPA Grant Project.
	Task Order #19 Wabash Heights ARPA Grant
	Wabash ARPA Phase 1 Stormwater - Draft Task Order_Updated

	WS #8.	An Application For A Conditional Use Permit Submitted By Devin Snodgrass On Behalf Of The Mike And Melissa Anderson For A Proposed Pet Care Facility Located At 1120 South Morley Street.
	CUP App-Pet Care  Summary Sheet
	#2 1120 S Morley
	Conditional Use Permit App
	1120 S Morley St - Conceptual Site Plan - 2023-04-27 SS (002)
	CUP 1120 S Morley

	WS #9.	A Discussion Regarding Accepting The Bid And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement For Moberly Regional Detention Basin Construction Project For Public Utilities.
	Moberly Regional Detention Basin Contract Award summary work 6-5-23
	Construction Contract Moberly Detention Basin draft
	Regional Detention Exhibit

	WS #10.	Review of Moberly Correctional Center Supervised Work Release Agreement.
	inmate work release
	Work Agreement -W23708260

	WS #11.	Discussion of Existing Mobile Home Park
	Mobile home parks

	WS #12.	A Resolution Approving A Governmental Consulting Services Agreement Between The City Of Moberly, Missouri And Zamkus And Associates, LLC And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City
	zamkus
	GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT-City of Moberly 2023

	WS #13.	A Resolution Approving Grant Funding To Area Civic And Charitable Organizations And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute Annual Service Agreements with Area Civic and Charitable Organizations.
	Annual Service Organization Agreements
	2023 Community Betterment Public Service Agreement
	MACA  AGREEMENTS 2023
	2023 NOMO Public Service Agreement
	moberly contract

	WS #14.	An Ordinance Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, To Establish  A Procedure To Disclose Potential Conflicts Of Interest And Substantial Interests For Certain Municipal Officials.
	Confict of Interest, 2023-06-05 WS Agenda Summary
	Conflict of Interest bi-yearly Ordinance

	WS #15.	A Change Order #3 from L&J Development for the Amphitheater in Rothwell Park.
	Amphitheater Change Order 3-WS
	Change Order 3 - Amphitheater

	WS #16.	Appointment to the Tourism Advisory Commission
	Tourism advisory appt may
	chamber07884620230602143729
	sarah graff07884520230602143711
	candace rodman07884720230602143746
	mark fischer07884820230602143803

	Bottom

